
Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

AP - Accounts Payable
Check
134153 06/02/2022 Voided DEPT 

REQUESTED
06/03/2022 Accounts Payable A-Z BUS SALES INC $197,252.42

Invoice Date Description Amount
01B106517 05/31/2022 2 of 3 Arboc Spirit of Mobility Paratransit Buses $197,252.42
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $197,252.42

134154 06/02/2022 Open Accounts Payable AFLAC GROUP INSURANCE $951.67
Invoice Date Description Amount
A181176100 05/15/2022 GROUP MAY 2022 $951.67
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $951.67

134155 06/02/2022 Open Accounts Payable AT&T California, AT&T Wholesale, 
AT&T DataComm

$197.95

Invoice Date Description Amount
5/18/22 05/18/2022 Monthly Internet Service -5/19/22-6/18/22 $197.95
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $197.95

134156 06/02/2022 Open Accounts Payable AT&T MOBILITY $4,305.86
Invoice Date Description Amount
5728X05272022 05/19/2022 287262975728 / IT & WQC $407.24
5677X05272022 05/19/2022 287262975677 / WQC/Utilities Phones/Data, Eng & 

Transit Data SIM
$999.05

4412X05272022 05/19/2022 995824412 / Aircards $2,605.39
6865X05272022 05/19/2022 287307496865 / PD SIU Modem $43.63
4173X05272022 05/19/2022 287310834173 / SIM CARDS FOR WQC $250.55
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,430.08
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,345.10
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $343.00
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $165.02
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $22.66

134157 06/02/2022 Open Accounts Payable BACKFLOW DISTRIBUTORS, INC $134.09
Invoice Date Description Amount
63613 05/12/2022 BACKFLOW PARTS $134.09
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $134.09

134158 06/02/2022 Open Accounts Payable BURTON'S FIRE, INC $1,218.42
Invoice Date Description Amount
W 80448 05/23/2022 SQ32 - PTO NOT DISENGAGING $1,218.42
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,218.42

134159 06/02/2022 Open Accounts Payable CHAMPION INDUSTRIAL $332.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
71762 04/18/2022 REPAIRS@WQC - OP BLDG NOT HOLDING TEMP $332.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $332.50

Friday, June 3, 2022Pages: 1 of 9user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 5/27/2022 - To Payment Date: 6/2/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231915','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231916','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231917','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231918','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231919','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231920','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231921','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
JChristel
Typewritten text
Agenda Item 5A



Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

134160 06/02/2022 Open Accounts Payable CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS $254.97
Invoice Date Description Amount
0465535052222 05/22/2022 8203 13 001 0465535 / Admin Internet-2014 

INDEPENDENCE-D.LEWIS
$84.98

763228052522 05/25/2022 8203 13 001 0763228 / IT Internet-4304 ARCADIAN 
DR. L.MACHADO

$89.99

0071896052322 05/23/2022 8203 13 005 0071896 / IT Internet-20453 3RD ST. - 
J.SOUSA

$80.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $84.98
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $169.99

134161 06/02/2022 Open Accounts Payable CLARK PEST CONTROL OF 
STOCKTON, INC

$6,593.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
QP-4-22 04/01/2022 QTRLY PEST CONTROL SERVICES APR - JUN 2022 $1,710.00
MW-4-22 04/01/2022 WEED CONTROL SERVICES - APR 2022 $3,293.00
MP-4-22 04/01/2022 MONTHLY PEST CONTROL SERVICES - APR 2022 $1,590.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,826.66
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $140.00
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $368.00
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $28.34
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $3,270.00
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $755.00
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $60.00
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $145.00

134162 06/02/2022 Open Accounts Payable CRIMETEK SECURITY, INC. $7,540.29
Invoice Date Description Amount
65658 05/31/2022 Unarmed Security Services for Transit Center 5/2/22-

5/8/22
$3,265.92

65739 05/31/2022 Unarmed Security Services for Transit Center 5/16/22-
5/22/22

$3,265.92

65782 05/31/2022 STANDARD SECURITY 5.23.2022-5.27.2022 $1,008.45
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,008.45
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $6,531.84

134163 06/02/2022 Open Accounts Payable CUSTOM LOCKSMITH & ALARM 
INC

$162.59

Invoice Date Description Amount
0000043827 05/17/2022 SERVICE CALL @ ARMORY $162.59
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $162.59

134164 06/02/2022 Open Accounts Payable DELL MARKETING LP $17,664.86
Invoice Date Description Amount
10581273045 05/02/2022 LATITUDE 3520 BTX LAPTOP FOR PROFESSIONAL 

STANDARDS
$994.71

10586225653 05/24/2022 (5) LATITUDE 5520 BTX LAPTOPS FOR ASES 
PROGRAMS

$8,915.96

Friday, June 3, 2022Pages: 2 of 9user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 5/27/2022 - To Payment Date: 6/2/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231922','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231923','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231924','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231925','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231926','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

10583957647 05/13/2022 (3) OPTIPLEX 3090 ULTRA XCTO FOR NEW PD 
POSITIONS

$3,675.82

10583952441 05/13/2022 (1) OPTIPLEX 3090 ULTRA XCTO FOR FIRE $1,426.55
10583957655 05/13/2022 (2) OPTIPLEX 3090 ULTRA XCTO FOR ADMIN $2,450.54
10583137978 05/10/2022 24" MONITOR FOR MUNI $201.28
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $8,547.62
270 - Recreation Grants 270.11000 (Cash) $8,915.96
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $201.28

134165 06/02/2022 Open Accounts Payable FAST TRACK CAR WASH, 
MADRUGA BROS ENT INC

$381.50

Invoice Date Description Amount
27609 04/30/2022 CAR WASH SERVICES - APR 2022 $381.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $290.50
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $3.50
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $7.00
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $17.50
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $52.50
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $10.50

134166 06/02/2022 Open Accounts Payable FASTENAL COMPANY INC $2,681.13
Invoice Date Description Amount
CATUR181076 05/12/2022 HAMMER KIT $1,085.16
CATUR180369 04/26/2022 DISINFECTING SURFACE $446.09
CATUR180109 04/04/2022 PPH MS 4-40X 3/8 $3.80
CATUR179836 03/24/2022 CHISELS $54.33
CATUR181077 05/12/2022 TOOLS $224.17
CATUR179790 03/22/2022 HYDRAULIC COUPLER $197.37
CATUR179782 03/22/2022 S/S TRUBOLT $298.12
CATUR179435 03/10/2022 SLOT SCRWDRIVER $350.95
CATUR180227 04/14/2022 3/8" - 16 FHN Z $21.14
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $876.31
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $1,804.82

134167 06/02/2022 Open Accounts Payable FEDERAL EXPRESS $260.02
Invoice Date Description Amount
7-769-54272 05/27/2022 SHIPPING CHARGES 5/27/22 $260.02
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $90.20
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $119.80
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $50.02

134168 06/02/2022 Open Accounts Payable FIRST CHOICE INDUSTRIAL 
SUPPLY INC, DBA NORCAL 
SUPPLY CO

$570.28

Invoice Date Description Amount
084854 05/05/2022 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $570.28
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $570.28

Friday, June 3, 2022Pages: 3 of 9user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 5/27/2022 - To Payment Date: 6/2/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231927','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231928','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231929','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231930','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

134169 06/02/2022 Open Accounts Payable GARTON TRACTOR INC $317.19
Invoice Date Description Amount
CT11877 05/20/2022 SP00-4070 $560.51
CT10688 04/28/2022 CREDIT FOR INV #CT05789 ($243.32)
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) ($243.32)
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $560.51

134170 06/02/2022 Open Accounts Payable GCR TIRES & SERVICE $2,076.73
Invoice Date Description Amount
858-49054 04/25/2022 ITEM # TRSC03 $145.41
858-49442 05/20/2022 TIRES $943.74
858-49441 05/20/2022 TIRES FOR V #4603 $987.58
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,076.73

134171 06/02/2022 Open Accounts Payable GRAINGER INC, W W $945.07
Invoice Date Description Amount
9299702119 05/03/2022 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES $44.85
9298112278 05/02/2022 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $53.62
9294410122 04/27/2022 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES $208.94
9293613403 04/27/2022 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $153.31
9317955756 05/19/2022 SP20-4540 $484.35
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $945.07

134172 06/02/2022 Open Accounts Payable HAWORTH INC $4,472.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
3001593966 05/12/2022 Office Furniture for Electrical Supervisor Office $4,472.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $4,472.00

134173 06/02/2022 Open Accounts Payable ITRON INC $20,911.71
Invoice Date Description Amount
621615 05/12/2022 HOSTED SERVICE 6/1 - 6/30/22 $2,893.18
620734 05/03/2022 (300) ANTENNA $18,018.53
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $20,911.71

134174 06/02/2022 Open Accounts Payable MARTIN MARIETTA MATERIALS 
INC

$1,521.63

Invoice Date Description Amount
35492723 05/09/2022 MARTIN MARIETTA - ASPHALT $562.90
35492919 05/10/2022 MARTIN MARIETTA - ASPHALT $83.18
35493295 05/11/2022 MARTIN MARIETTA - ASPHALT $259.51
35508407 05/12/2022 MARTIN MARIETTA - ASPHALT $107.81
35493371 05/13/2022 MARTIN MARIETTA - ASPHALT $254.11
35508618 05/16/2022 MARTIN MARIETTA - ASPHALT $87.79
35508978 05/17/2022 MARTIN MARIETTA - ASPHALT $166.33
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
219 - SB1 Road Maint & Rehab Account 219.11000 (Cash) $686.44
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $738.16
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $97.03

Friday, June 3, 2022Pages: 4 of 9user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 5/27/2022 - To Payment Date: 6/2/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231931','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231932','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231933','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231934','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231935','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231936','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

134175 06/02/2022 Open Accounts Payable MUNISERVICES LLC $625.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
INV06-013951 04/07/2022 STARS Services for 4th Quarter 2021 Data $625.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $625.00

134176 06/02/2022 Open Accounts Payable NESTLE WATERS NORTH 
AMERICA

$1,537.86

Invoice Date Description Amount
02C0033242330 03/04/2022 Fleet Maint - 2/7-3/6/22 $44.57
02D0033242330 04/04/2022 Fleet Maint - 3/7 - 4/6/22 $89.45
02D0033242363 03/22/2022 Utilities 3/7 - 4/6/22 $211.09
02D0033242389 03/09/2022 Waste Management 3/7 - 4/6/22 $95.70
02D0033258518 03/23/2022 Water Resource Bldg 3/7 - 4/6/22 $58.93
02C0033242397 02/08/2022 Electrical Maintenance 3/1 - 3/31/22 $192.88
02D0033242397 04/07/2022 Electrical Maintenance 4/1 - 4/30/22 $77.96
02E0033242363 04/19/2022 Utilities 4/7 - 5/6/22 $170.77
02E0033242330 05/01/2022 Fleet Maintenance 4/7 - 5/6/22 $10.31
02E0033242389 04/07/2022 Waste Management 4/7 - 5/6/22 $190.59
02E0033258518 05/01/2022 Water Resource Building 4/7 - 5/6/22 $11.94
02C0033242363 02/17/2022 Utilities 2/7 - 3/6/22 $173.76
02C0033258518 02/25/2022 Water Resource 2/7 - 3/6/22 $58.93
02C0033242389 02/08/2022 Waste Management 2/7 - 3/6/22 $150.98
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,537.86

134177 06/02/2022 Open Accounts Payable NEXT LEVEL PARTS INC $1,516.72
Invoice Date Description Amount
8577-375375 03/24/2022 CREDIT FOR INV #375320 ($47.80)
8577-375937 03/31/2022 CREDIT FOR VARIOUS INVOICES ($95.59)
8577-379145 05/18/2022 NOTE EL09-602 $4.93
8577-379148 05/18/2022 SP00-4070 $24.97
8577-378971 05/16/2022 RFI R84502MP $27.24
8577-378946 05/16/2022 NOTE 352 $140.47
8577-378941 05/16/2022 NOTE 1040PPP $51.64
8577-378659 05/10/2022 BEP 26-3 $137.97
8577-378552 05/09/2022 STRUT TOOL ($112.47)
8577-379024 05/16/2022 NOTE 4819 $324.06
8577-379039 05/17/2022 BEP 48H6-RP $323.97
8577-378722 05/11/2022 BLD06-352 $298.78
8577-379097 05/17/2022 ST08-7092 $123.02
8577-379049 05/17/2022 CREDIT FOR INV #379039 ($18.92)
8577-379045 05/17/2022 CFI 85748XD $334.45
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $538.46
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $123.02
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $469.15
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $386.09

134178 06/02/2022 Open Accounts Payable OREILLY AUTO PARTS $684.84
Invoice Date Description Amount
2800-211500 05/17/2022 ITEM #46580 $203.35

Friday, June 3, 2022Pages: 5 of 9user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 5/27/2022 - To Payment Date: 6/2/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231937','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231938','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231939','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231940','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

2800-213300 05/23/2022 POL15-1140 $481.49
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $684.84

134179 06/02/2022 Open Accounts Payable P G & E $7.84
Invoice Date Description Amount
REC5/25/22 04/26/2022 2749172768-4 / 144 S Broadway $7.84
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $7.84

134180 06/02/2022 Open Accounts Payable PAXXO USA INC $2,471.85
Invoice Date Description Amount
F22-102 04/12/2022 Longopac Cassette Maxi $2,471.85
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $2,471.85

134181 06/02/2022 Open Accounts Payable PROVOST AND PRITCHARD 
ENGINEERING GROUP

$32,375.95

Invoice Date Description Amount
92500 05/31/2022 Services for April 1-April 30th $22,625.55
92501 05/31/2022 Services for April 1-30th $9,750.40
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $32,375.95

134182 06/02/2022 Open Accounts Payable PUMP PROS INC $1,901.05
Invoice Date Description Amount
332 05/19/2022 PVC PIPE $411.41
323 05/11/2022 6X20" PVC $1,489.64
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $1,901.05

134183 06/02/2022 Open Accounts Payable REED INC, GEORGE $427.39
Invoice Date Description Amount
100269331 05/20/2022 REED - ASPHALT FOR STREETS $427.39
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $427.39

134184 06/02/2022 Open Accounts Payable RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF 
CALIFORNIA, INC.

$860.18

Invoice Date Description Amount
3027826127 05/20/2022 VEHICLE 4512 $162.94
3027811630 05/19/2022 VEHICLE 1328 $242.13
3027691502 05/12/2022 ST91-711 $152.08
3027672552 05/10/2022 VEHICLE 1330 $27.02
3027741019 05/13/2022 WHEEL ASY $242.13
3027720897 05/16/2022 VEHICLE 1335 $33.88
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $708.10
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $152.08

134185 06/02/2022 Open Accounts Payable SAFE-T-LITE CO INC $205.25
Invoice Date Description Amount
382268 04/15/2022 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES $205.25
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

Friday, June 3, 2022Pages: 6 of 9user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 5/27/2022 - To Payment Date: 6/2/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231941','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231942','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231943','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231944','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231945','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231946','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231947','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $205.25

134186 06/02/2022 Open Accounts Payable SNAP ON INDUSTRIAL $686.25
Invoice Date Description Amount
ARV / 52762929 04/29/2022 TRANSIT TOOLS $686.25
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $686.25

134187 06/02/2022 Open Accounts Payable Stanislaus County Fair $2,000.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
514 05/31/2022 Transit Vendor Booth for Stan County Fair 2022 $2,000.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $2,000.00

134188 06/02/2022 Open Accounts Payable SUPPORT PAYMENT CLEARING $439.13
Invoice Date Description Amount
05312022BECHETTI 05/31/2022 5-31-22 PAYROLL ATTACHMENT $439.13
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $439.13

134189 06/02/2022 Open Accounts Payable TBA AUTO PARTS $2,508.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
APRIL 2022 04/30/2022 APRIL 2022 $2,508.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,203.50
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $305.00

134190 06/02/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURF STAR $135.91
Invoice Date Description Amount
7226824-00 05/16/2022 VEHICLE 4415 $135.91
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $135.91

134191 06/02/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK JOURNAL $195.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
309300 05/26/2022 Public Notice for May 5, 22 Planning Commission 

Meeting
$195.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $195.00

134192 06/02/2022 Open Accounts Payable UNITED RENTAL INC $952.62
Invoice Date Description Amount
206240719-001 05/12/2022 PUMPS $952.62
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $952.62

134193 06/02/2022 Open Accounts Payable US BANK OFFICE EQUIPMENT $66.44
Invoice Date Description Amount
472392497 05/13/2022 Lease Agreement for Payroll Copier 05/09/22-6/08/22 $66.44
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $66.44

134194 06/02/2022 Open Accounts Payable VERIZON WIRELESS $4,061.17
Invoice Date Description Amount
9903349535 04/03/2022 972530635-00028 RECREATION (3/4 - 4/3/22) $3,803.86

Friday, June 3, 2022Pages: 7 of 9user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 5/27/2022 - To Payment Date: 6/2/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231948','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231949','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231950','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231951','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231952','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231953','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231954','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231955','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231956','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

9905681681 05/03/2022 FIRE - APR 04 - MAY 03, 2022 $257.31
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,709.52
120 - Tourism 120.11000 (Cash) $97.53
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $110.52
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $453.43
240 - Small Equipment Replacement 240.11000 (Cash) $181.29
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $36.14
270 - Recreation Grants 270.11000 (Cash) $788.64
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $292.70
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $195.63
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $195.77

134195 06/02/2022 Open Accounts Payable Viking Shred, LLC $180.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
51116272 05/03/2022 CITY WIDE SHREDDING - MAY 2022 $180.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $158.00
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $22.00

134196 06/02/2022 Open Accounts Payable WECO INDUSTRIES INC $891.82
Invoice Date Description Amount
0049642-IN 05/17/2022 BLUESTAR RAPTOR $891.82
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $891.82

134197 06/02/2022 Open Accounts Payable WEST COAST ARBORISTS INC $9,996.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
182745 02/15/2022 WEST COAST ARBORISTS - TREE TRIMMING $9,996.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $9,996.00

134198 06/02/2022 Open Accounts Payable WOOD RODGERS INC $860.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
157427 05/27/2022 Services Rendered through 4/30/22 $860.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $860.00

134199 06/02/2022 Open Accounts Payable ZOLL DATA SYSTEMS, INC. $916.24
Invoice Date Description Amount
INV00111515 04/01/2022 HOSTED FIRE RMS - MAY 2022 $862.16
INV00111516 04/01/2022 THIRD PARTY ACCESS - MAY 2022 $54.08
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
116 - Special Public Safety 116.11000 (Cash) $916.24

134200 06/02/2022 Open Accounts Payable Cervenka, Neil $320.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4687 Per Diem 05/31/2022 Command College Session 4 - San Diego - 6/6 - 6/10 $320.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $320.00

134201 06/02/2022 Open Accounts Payable Gomes, Jamie $151.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
862726 01/08/2022 Covid Test Reimbursement $151.00

Friday, June 3, 2022Pages: 8 of 9user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 5/27/2022 - To Payment Date: 6/2/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231957','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231958','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231959','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231960','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231961','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231962','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231963','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $151.00

134202 06/02/2022 Open Accounts Payable Government Training Facility $525.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
59924 05/31/2022 Sara Martinez - Basic Records Course - 6/6 to 6/10 $525.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $525.00

134203 06/02/2022 Open Accounts Payable Kahlon, Ajitpaul $80.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
MO165095 04/05/2022 X-ray Reimbursement $80.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $80.00

134204 06/02/2022 Open Accounts Payable Martinez, Sara $350.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4686 Per Diem 05/31/2022 Basic Records School - Oxnard, CA - 6/6 to 6/10 $350.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $350.00

Type Check Totals: 52 Transactions $338,674.89
AP - Accounts Payable Totals

Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 51 $141,422.47 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 1 $197,252.42 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 52 $338,674.89 $0.00

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 51 $141,422.47 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 1 $197,252.42 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 52 $338,674.89 $0.00

Grand Totals:
Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount

Open 51 $141,422.47 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 1 $197,252.42 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 52 $338,674.89 $0.00

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 51 $141,422.47 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 1 $197,252.42 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 52 $338,674.89 $0.00

Friday, June 3, 2022Pages: 9 of 9user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 5/27/2022 - To Payment Date: 6/2/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231964','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231965','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=231966','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

AP - Accounts Payable
Check
134205 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable A-Z BUS SALES INC $199,344.94

Invoice Date Description Amount
02P493302 06/01/2022 TRA15-1038PPP $1,545.32
02P493300 05/24/2022 TRA15-1038PPP $1,747.20
01B106517(2) 05/31/2022 2 of 3 Arboc Spirit of Mobility Paratransit Buses $196,052.42
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $199,344.94

134206 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable AMERICAN MESSAGING $24.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
R1061851WF 06/01/2022 Acct #R1-061851 - Police Department 6/1/22-6/30/22 $11.39
R1061876WF 06/01/2022 Acct #R1-061876 - Fire Department 6/1/22-6/30/22 $12.61
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $24.00

134207 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable Aramark Uniform Services $557.64
Invoice Date Description Amount
24503674 04/20/2022 Canvas Hood Jackets $557.64
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $557.64

134208 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable ASSOC RIGHT OF WAY SERV $1,012.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
000000020129 02/28/2022 SR02, 14-44 Intersection Imp at W Main & Tegner 

2/1/22-2/28/22
$1,012.50

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
215 - Streets - Grant Funded Projects 215.11000 (Cash) $1,012.50

134209 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable AT&T MOBILITY $292.57
Invoice Date Description Amount
7897X05272022 05/19/2022 WIRELESS CHARGES FOR FIRE IPADS - MAY 2022 $292.57
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $292.57

134210 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable AT&T/SBC $71.13
Invoice Date Description Amount
RELAY 6/1/22 06/01/2022 Acct# 248 134-2929 655 9/ California Relay Srvc TDD $4.62
FIRE 6/1/22 06/01/2022 Acct# 233 841-5391 333 1/ Fire Dept $66.51
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $71.13

134211 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable AXON ENTERPRISE, INC. $181,040.75
Invoice Date Description Amount
INUS047093 04/26/2022 BODY CAMERAS - YEAR THREE $181,040.75
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
240 - Small Equipment Replacement 240.11000 (Cash) $181,040.75

134212 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable BADGER METER INC dba 
NATIONAL METER & AUTOMATION

$60.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
80099933 05/30/2022 ORION CELLULAR SERVICE FOR MAY 2022 $60.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

Friday, June 10, 2022Pages: 1 of 16user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 6/3/2022 - To Payment Date: 6/9/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232547','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232548','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232549','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232550','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232551','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232552','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232553','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232554','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $60.00

134213 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable BONANDER TRUCKS $315.84
Invoice Date Description Amount
259021 06/01/2022 PART #12135194 $245.84
268874 04/22/2022 VEHICLE 1347 $70.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $315.84

134214 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable CALIFORNIA DEPT OF TAX AND 
FEE ADMIN

$285.10

Invoice Date Description Amount
05312022VALADEZ 06/06/2022 5-31-22 PAYROLL WITHHOLDING FOR ACCT# 100-

036551
$285.10

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $285.10

134215 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable CALIFORNIA EMERGENCY 
PHYSICIANS MEDICAL GROUP

$600.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
TP22002445 04/12/2022 CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM MEDICAL EXPENSE 

E6600083610101
$150.00

TP22001630 03/09/2022 CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM MEDICAL EXPENSE 
E6600082754701

$150.00

TP220000639 01/26/2022 CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM MEDICAL EXPENSE 
E6600081822201

$150.00

TP22000890 02/05/2022 CONFIDENTIAL VICTIM MEDICAL EXPENSE 
E6600082046001

$150.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $600.00

134216 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable CBF SOLUTIONS $1,077.99
Invoice Date Description Amount
052765 04/14/2022 72 Glass Coffee Mugs $573.13
052803 05/11/2022 72 Bistro Mugs $504.86
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,077.99

134217 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable CELLEBRITE USA CORP $4,300.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
INVUS232502 07/20/2021 UFED Touch Ultimate SW Renewal 7/2/21-7/1/22 $4,300.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $4,300.00

134218 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS $498.98
Invoice Date Description Amount
0695883052622 05/26/2022 8203 13 001 0695883 / 901 S Walnut Rd (WQC) 

(5/26/22-6/25/22)
$99.98

0461088051822 05/18/2022 8203 13 001 0461088 / City Hall 5/18/22-6/17/22 $399.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $49.99
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $49.99
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $399.00

Friday, June 10, 2022Pages: 2 of 16user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 6/3/2022 - To Payment Date: 6/9/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232555','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232556','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232557','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232558','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232559','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232560','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

134219 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable CINTAS FIRST AID AND SAFETY, 
CINTAS CORP NO 2

$81.64

Invoice Date Description Amount
5110721331 06/02/2022 MEDICAL SUPPLIES FOR PARKS $81.64
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $81.64

134220 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable CLARK PEST CONTROL OF 
STOCKTON, INC

$9,983.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
31303178 05/17/2022 CLARK GOPHER CONTROL $9,983.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $9,983.00

134221 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable CODE PUBLISHING COMPANY $784.75
Invoice Date Description Amount
GC0006879 04/25/2022 Customer #: TU4675  Project #356444 - TMC Updates $784.75
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $784.75

134222 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable COMMUNITY HOUSING SHELTER $2,209.04
Invoice Date Description Amount
Draw 4 FY21-22 04/30/2022 COMMUNITY HOUSING & SHELTER PUBLIC 

SERVICE-RENT FY 21-2022
$2,209.04

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
258 - Housing Stimulus Funds 258.11000 (Cash) $2,209.04

134223 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable COSTCO MEMBERSHIP $120.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
JUNE 2022 05/17/2022 2022 Costco Annual Business Membership $120.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $120.00

134224 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable CRESCENT SURPLUS INC $1,234.57
Invoice Date Description Amount
065347 03/03/2022 Uniform - Hermila Guevara $484.65
334613 03/12/2022 Uniform - Manuel Ayala $189.77
K34695 03/11/2022 Uniform - Rosalio Nunez $180.06
334593 03/11/2022 Uniform Pant - Hermila Guevara $64.71
065356 03/04/2022 Uniform - Rosalio Nunez $315.38
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,234.57

134225 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable CRIME GUARD INC $11,117.52
Invoice Date Description Amount
24230 05/31/2022 COLUMBIA PARK SURVEILLANCE 5/10-5/31/22 $3,151.76
24231 06/01/2022 DONNELLY PARK SURVEILLANCE 5/1/22-5/31/22 $1,448.32
24232 06/01/2022 WASHINGTON RD SURVEILLANCE 5/1/22-5/31/22 $2,172.48
24233 06/01/2022 CORP YARD SURVEILLANCE 5/1/22-5/31/22 $4,344.96
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $8,945.04
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $2,172.48

Friday, June 10, 2022Pages: 3 of 16user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 6/3/2022 - To Payment Date: 6/9/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232561','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232562','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232563','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232564','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232565','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232566','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232567','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

134226 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable CRIMETEK SECURITY, INC. $4,240.35
Invoice Date Description Amount
65738 05/23/2022 STANDARD SECURITY 5/16/2022-5/20/2022 $974.43
65783 05/31/2022 Unarmed Security Services for Transit Center 5/23/22-

5/29/22
$3,265.92

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $974.43
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $3,265.92

134227 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable CULLIGAN INC $74.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
Transit 5/31/22 05/31/2022 Acct 867681- Water Softener Exchange Service  

6/1/22-6/30/22
$74.50

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $74.50

134228 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable CURTIS & SONS INC, L N $6,957.49
Invoice Date Description Amount
INV594006 05/09/2022 NEW RECRUIT GEAR $3,544.74
INV593917 05/09/2022 NEW RECRUIT SAFETY GEAR $3,412.75
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $6,957.49

134229 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable Dirt Dynasty, Inc. $41,222.37
Invoice Date Description Amount
PP3/CP20001 03/31/2022 20-001 Southeast Quadrant Road Rehabilitation 

1/1/22-3/31/22
$41,222.37

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
218 - Measure L 218.11000 (Cash) $41,222.37

134230 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable Dirt Dynasty, Inc. $32,015.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
PP4/CP20001 05/24/2022 20-001 Southeast Quadrant Road Rehabilitation 

4/1/22-5/24/22
$32,015.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
218 - Measure L 218.11000 (Cash) $32,015.00

134231 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable DOWNTOWN FORD SALES INC $142,806.76
Invoice Date Description Amount
320715 05/25/2022 2022 Ford Explorer 4x4 for Engineering $35,701.69
320705 05/25/2022 2022 Ford Explorer 4x4 for Engineering $35,701.69
320713 05/25/2022 2022 Ford Explorer 4x4 for Engineering $35,701.69
320714 05/25/2022 2022 Ford Explorer 4x4 for Engineering $35,701.69
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
241 - Asset Replacement 241.11000 (Cash) $142,806.76

134232 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable EDGES ELECTRICAL GROUP LLC $238.67
Invoice Date Description Amount
S5559540.001 05/13/2022 LED lamps for Sports Complex lights $201.18
S5567998.001 05/13/2022 Tool - Klein 32807MAG $37.49
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $201.18
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $37.49

Friday, June 10, 2022Pages: 4 of 16user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 6/3/2022 - To Payment Date: 6/9/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232568','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232569','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232570','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232571','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232572','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232573','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232574','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

134233 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable Everything Promo $4,983.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
i002617 03/23/2022 Promotional Items for Transit $4,983.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $4,983.00

134234 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable FEDERAL EXPRESS $46.42
Invoice Date Description Amount
7-777-23207 06/03/2022 SHIPPING CHARGES 6/3/22 $46.42
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $46.42

134235 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable FIRST BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 
URGENT CARE CENTER

$7,392.58

Invoice Date Description Amount
Draw 3 FY21-22 04/28/2022 PUBLIC SERVICE GRANT FIRST BEHAVIORAL 

HEALTH 2021-2022
$7,392.58

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $7,392.58

134236 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable GARY'S RENT A CAN INC $504.47
Invoice Date Description Amount
A-106309 05/25/2022 GARY'S PORTABLES FOR PEDRETTI $375.98
A-106317 05/25/2022 GARY'S PORTABLES FOR ASSESSMENTS $128.49
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $375.98
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $128.49

134237 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable GILLIG LLC $150.89
Invoice Date Description Amount
5052173 05/20/2022 Credit for inv #40867519 ($325.88)
40924070 05/25/2022 TRA19-1064PP $288.28
40924068 05/25/2022 TRA19-1064PP $128.51
40924069 05/25/2022 TRA19-1064PP $59.98
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $150.89

134238 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable GOMES & SONS INC, JOE M $85,690.03
Invoice Date Description Amount
53029 05/09/2022 Fuel for Fire #3 $3,180.75
53123 05/15/2022 CUST #24090 - Fuel Expense for 5/1/22-5/15/22 $37,485.24
53495 05/31/2022 CUST #24090 - Fuel Expense for 5/16/22-5/31/22 $42,133.68
53427 05/27/2022 Fuel for Fire #3 $1,266.66
53325 05/20/2022 Fuel for Fire #3 $1,623.70
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $46,362.16
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $1,147.00
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $6,575.56
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $4,240.15
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $85.74
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $599.46
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $9,968.70
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $5,408.08

Friday, June 10, 2022Pages: 5 of 16user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 6/3/2022 - To Payment Date: 6/9/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232575','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232576','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232577','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232578','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232579','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232580','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $10,598.44
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $704.74

134239 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable GRAINGER INC, W W $373.96
Invoice Date Description Amount
9306040263 05/13/2022 V-belt pully $47.15
9299702127 05/13/2022 Pressure gauge $326.81
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $373.96

134240 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable HD SUPPLY FACILITIES 
MAINTENANCE LTD, DBA 
USABLUEBOOK

$6,109.11

Invoice Date Description Amount
827330 12/22/2021 2" SS Penumatic Valve $1,114.83
847225 01/14/2022 2" SS Penumatic Valve $1,094.89
861649 01/28/2022 2" SS Pneumatic Valve Credit (orig inv 827330) ($1,087.38)
878136 02/14/2022 2" SS Penumatic Valve Credit (orig inv 847225) ($1,087.38)
910859 03/15/2022 PH Sensor $2,425.15
969314 05/05/2022 Flow Cell $609.52
916660 03/21/2022 Ultrasonic Sensor $1,345.21
911004 03/15/2022 Apollo Actuated Ball Valve $1,352.33
789570 11/11/2021 Apollo Actuated Ball Valve Credit (orig inv 775881) ($1,087.38)
927906 03/30/2022 Door assembly for SC200 $1,429.32
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $5,809.20
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $299.91

134241 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable HILMAR LUMBER INC $182.08
Invoice Date Description Amount
544300 05/13/2022 Piping and valves $130.53
541960 05/13/2022 Nipples for tertiary pumps $51.55
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $182.08

134242 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable HOLT OF CALIFORNIA INC $9,182.68
Invoice Date Description Amount
SW030116514 03/16/2022 Police-Annual PM2/Load Bank Test Engine $5,936.96
K5621901 04/14/2022 RAMMER MEDIUM COMPACTOR $3,245.72
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $5,936.96
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $3,245.72

134243 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable HSD MASONRY CORPORATION $12,500.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
000122 05/31/2022 MERLIN WALL REPAIRS - CMU WALL REPAIR $12,500.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $12,500.00

134244 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable IMAGE UNIFORMS(STANS) INC $998.34
Invoice Date Description Amount
142406 12/27/2021 Uniform - Andy Khounlivong $341.13
142494 12/27/2021 Uniform - Clint Yesui $341.13
142411 12/27/2021 Uniform - Dominic Rios $316.08

Friday, June 10, 2022Pages: 6 of 16user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 6/3/2022 - To Payment Date: 6/9/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232581','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232582','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232583','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232584','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232585','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232586','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $998.34

134245 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable INDUSTRIAL ELECTRICAL CO. $17,199.70
Invoice Date Description Amount
PI-049183 04/22/2022 250 HP pump repair $11,779.28
PI-049198 04/22/2022 25 HP pump repair $3,807.93
SI-019738 02/03/2022 Water Well Motor Repair Services $1,612.49
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,612.49
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $15,587.21

134246 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable J A MOMANEY SERVICES INC $31,828.85
Invoice Date Description Amount
157454 05/13/2022 Temple Razor Streetname Signs $8,364.13
157964 03/30/2022 Credit freight chgs on #153949 ($74.32)
157534 05/13/2022 PPB Post $467.09
157584 05/13/2022 COBRA HEADS $23,071.95
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
216 - Streets - Local Transportation 216.11000 (Cash) $8,831.22
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $22,997.63

134247 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable KLEINFELDER INC $4,356.12
Invoice Date Description Amount
001373881 03/27/2022 SR05, 20-032 RWQCF Chemical Systems Upgrade 

2/28/22-3/27/22
$4,356.12

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $4,356.12

134248 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable KLEINFELDER INC $535.41
Invoice Date Description Amount
001376363 04/24/2022 SR05, 20-032 RWQCF Chemical Systems Upgrade 

3/28/22 - 4/24/22
$535.41

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $535.41

134249 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable MARTIN MARIETTA MATERIALS INC $320.36
Invoice Date Description Amount
35524523 05/19/2022 MARTIN MARIETTA ASPHALT $320.36
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
219 - SB1 Road Maint & Rehab Account 219.11000 (Cash) $112.75
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $207.61

134250 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable MME $3,384.37
Invoice Date Description Amount
0169637-IN 04/28/2022 BULLDOG 80 SERIES W/4" SKID C $3,384.37
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $3,384.37

134251 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable MO-CAL OFFICE SOLUTIONS INC $817.76
Invoice Date Description Amount
AR371978 03/01/2022 ENGINEERING - ANNUAL PAYMENT 3/1/22-6/30/22 

(KM-1820)PRORATED 
$30.79

AR371979 03/01/2022 PD RECORDS - ANNUAL PAYMENT 3/1/22-6/30/22 
(M2635DW)-PRORATED

$30.79

Friday, June 10, 2022Pages: 7 of 16user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 6/3/2022 - To Payment Date: 6/9/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232587','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232588','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232589','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232590','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232591','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232592','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232593','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

AR371980 02/01/2022 BUILDING - ANNUAL PAYMENT 02/1/22-06/30/22 
(M2540DW)-PRORATED

$41.15

AR371981 02/01/2022 FLEET MAINT - ANNUAL PAYMENT 02/01/22-
06/30/22 (M2540DW)PRORATED

$41.15

AR371982 04/01/2022 PFM - ANNUAL PAYMENT 4/01/22-06/30/22(FS-
1135MFP) PRORATED

$25.66

AR371984 05/01/2022 FIRE ADMIN-ANNUAL PAYMENT 5/01/22-6/30/22
(TASKALFA 3501I)PRORATE

$25.72

AR371987 05/01/2022 PAYROLL-ANNUAL PAYMENT 5/1/22-6/30/22
(ECOSYS M3655IDN)PRORATED

$25.72

AR372176 05/20/2022 FINANCE AP 04/21/22 - 05/20/22 (TASKALFA 3551CI) $219.96
AR372177 05/20/2022 ENGINEERING 04/21/22 - 05/20/22 (TASKALFA 

3552CI)
$191.18

AR372178 05/21/2022 PD RECORDS 04/22/22 - 05/21/22 (TASKALFA 6002I) $20.73
AR372179 05/20/2022 ADMIN SERVICES 04/21/22-05/20/22 (TASKALFA 

6002I)
$39.60

AR372266A 05/17/2022 WQC ADMIN QTRLY PAYMENT 05/17/22 - 08/16/22 
(TASKALFA 3253CI)

$109.67

AR372266B 05/16/2022 WQC ADMIN QTRLY OVERAGE 02/17/21 - 05/16/22 
(TASKALFA 3253CI)

$15.64

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $241.54
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $41.15
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $198.63
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $73.32
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $221.97
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $41.15

134252 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable MONTE VISTA SMALL ANIMAL 
HOSPITAL

$578.37

Invoice Date Description Amount
580261 01/20/2022 A037170-Contract $243.89
408688 07/27/2021 Supplies-Euthanisa $40.80
449414 07/01/2021 A034130-Surgery $60.00
594840 02/01/2022 A037290-Contract $233.68
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $518.37
203 - Animal Fee Forfeiture 203.11000 (Cash) $60.00

134253 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY 
SERVICES, INC.

$3,119.79

Invoice Date Description Amount
IN1709758 05/06/2022 WILDLAND GEAR $3,119.79
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $3,119.79

134254 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable NAPA AUTO PARTS $179.30
Invoice Date Description Amount
783301 05/04/2022 PK22-48305 SP22-4544S $14.10
782847 04/26/2022 AD20-4779 $76.39
781859 04/07/2022 CREDIT FOR INV #704084 ($217.23)
783314 05/04/2022 PART #0916-0122 $126.05
784419 05/24/2022 ST06-7053 $100.02

Friday, June 10, 2022Pages: 8 of 16user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 6/3/2022 - To Payment Date: 6/9/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232594','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232595','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232596','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

784436 05/25/2022 ST06-7053 $79.97
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $7.06
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $179.99
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $76.39
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $133.09
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) ($217.23)

134255 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable National Demographics, Inc. $33,750.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
1724 05/31/2022 Redistricting Professional Services $33,750.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $33,750.00

134256 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable NEXT LEVEL PARTS INC $1,072.85
Invoice Date Description Amount
8577-379554 05/24/2022 Credit for inv #379528 ($47.80)
8577-379099 05/17/2022 Credit for inv #379024 & 377267 ($203.52)
8577-379528 05/24/2022 BEP 24-6 $305.04
8577-379535 05/24/2022 SP03-7051 $23.53
8577-379566 05/24/2002 ST06-7053 $45.10
8577-379529 05/24/2022 CFI 83666 $474.39
8577-380053 06/01/2022 NOTE 325 $4.17
8577-380035 06/01/2022 GGC 105870 $15.97
8577-379994 06/01/2022 NOTE 624 $8.73
8577-380051 06/01/2022 NOTE 325 $34.59
8577-379999 06/01/2022 VEHICLE 624 $88.68
8577-379940 05/31/2022 NOTE 1336 $323.97
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $136.42
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $45.10
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $159.70
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $731.63

134257 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable NVB EQUIPMENT INC $198.51
Invoice Date Description Amount
HI46196A 05/16/2022 TRA15-1050PPP $198.51
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $198.51

134258 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable OREILLY AUTO PARTS $269.78
Invoice Date Description Amount
2800-215678 05/31/2022 TRA15-1040PPP $260.44
2800-213636 05/24/2022 MINI LAMP $9.34
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $9.34
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $260.44

134259 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable OTIS ELEVATOR CO INC $575.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
SW17073001 03/10/2022 Fire & Emergency Testing $575.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $575.00

Friday, June 10, 2022Pages: 9 of 16user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 6/3/2022 - To Payment Date: 6/9/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232597','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232598','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232599','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232600','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232601','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

134260 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable P G & E $15.95
Invoice Date Description Amount
COLUMBIA 6/2/22 06/02/2022 6180280303-3 / 600 Columbia St $8.11
HIGH 6/2/22 06/02/2022 0221941093-9 / 595 High St $7.84
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $15.95

134261 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable PACE SUPPLY CORPORATION $2,598.51
Invoice Date Description Amount
057311969-4 05/16/2022 Pipe and Pipe Fittings $1,507.37
057743115 05/25/2022 Pipe and Pipe Fittings $1,091.14
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,091.14
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $1,507.37

134262 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable Platt Electric Supply $224.74
Invoice Date Description Amount
2U59271 05/13/2022 PD lights $82.03
2U59321 05/13/2022 Safety equipment $142.71
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
240 - Small Equipment Replacement 240.11000 (Cash) $82.03
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $142.71

134263 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable PRICE FORD OF TURLOCK INC $165.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
62221 05/27/2022 VEHICLE 1330 $165.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $165.00

134264 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable PROTECH SECURITY/ELEC INC $1,342.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
17713 06/01/2022 TRANSIT CENTER QUARTERLY FIRE MONITORING 

- JUL/AUG/SEP 2022
$237.00

17710 06/01/2022 TRANSIT CENTER QUARTERLY BURGLARY 
MONITORING - JUL/AUG/SEP 2022

$120.00

17711 06/01/2022 PSF - MONTHLY MONITORING - JUNE 2022 $490.00
17715 06/01/2022 CITY HALL - MONTHLY MONITORING - JUNE 2022 $98.00
17712 06/01/2022 SWITCH GEAR BLDG- QUARTERLY FIRE 

MONITORING-JUL/AUG/SEP 2022
$150.00

17603 05/10/2022 TRANSIT CENTER - MOTION DETECTOR 15 
SENSITIVITY ADJUSTMENT

$247.50

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $588.00
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $150.00
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $604.50

134265 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable REED INC, GEORGE $815.64
Invoice Date Description Amount
100269733 05/25/2022 GEORGE REED INC ASPHALT $321.49
100269867 05/26/2022 GEORGE REED INC ASPHALT $394.07
100270097 05/31/2022 GEORGE REED INC ASPHALT $100.08
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
219 - SB1 Road Maint & Rehab Account 219.11000 (Cash) $314.75

Friday, June 10, 2022Pages: 10 of 16user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 6/3/2022 - To Payment Date: 6/9/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232602','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232603','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232604','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232605','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232606','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232607','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $500.89

134266 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable ROLAND PHD,JOCELYN E $4,850.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
20062 02/28/2022 TPD contract March 2022 $1,000.00
20146 03/30/2022 TPD contract April 2022 $1,000.00
20218 04/25/2022 TPD contract May 2022 $1,000.00
20005 02/11/2022 Post Offer screening $300.00
20006 02/11/2022 Post Offer Screening $300.00
20282 04/29/2022 Pre-Employment Psych Screening $475.00
20010 02/11/2022 Post Offer screening $300.00
20162 03/31/2022 Police-Pre-employment screening $475.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $4,850.00

134267 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF 
CALIFORNIA, INC.

$443.28

Invoice Date Description Amount
3027910767 05/28/2022 Credit for inv #3027637082 ($24.88)
3027884805 05/26/2022 VEHICLE 1052PP $468.16
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) ($24.88)
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $468.16

134268 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable SAFARILAND LLC $5,658.24
Invoice Date Description Amount
I010-432405 05/03/2022 Ballistic Vests $5,658.24
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $5,658.24

134269 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable SEEGERS PRINTING INC $837.51
Invoice Date Description Amount
0138580-IN 03/21/2022 #10 Reg Envelopes Animal Svs $184.67
0138579-IN 03/21/2022 Window Envelopes for Animal Svs $338.91
0139000-IN 05/23/2022 #10 REGUALAR ENVELOPES 5000 $313.93
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $523.58
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $313.93

134270 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable SNAP ON INDUSTRIAL $1,316.08
Invoice Date Description Amount
ARV / 52834598 05/05/2022 TRANSIT TOOLS $1,316.08
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $1,316.08

134271 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable STANISLAUS COUNTY $2,500.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
Draw 1Ad FY21-22 05/20/2022 STANISLAUS COUNTY HOME CONSORTIUM 

FY2021-2022
$2,500.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
256 - Stanislaus Housing Consortium 256.11000 (Cash) $2,500.00

Friday, June 10, 2022Pages: 11 of 16user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 6/3/2022 - To Payment Date: 6/9/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232608','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232609','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232610','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232611','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232612','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232613','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

134272 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable STANISLAUS CTY SHERIFF $290.25
Invoice Date Description Amount
05312022CHRISTEN 06/06/2022 5-31-22 PAYROLL WITHHOLDING $290.25
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $290.25

134273 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable STATE OF CALIFORNIA $7,851.96
Invoice Date Description Amount
577009 04/30/2022 April 2022 Fingerprinting $2,977.00
570555 12/31/2021 QUARTERLY CLETS BILLING OCTOBER-

DECEMBER 2021
$1,876.98

576650 03/31/2022 QUARTERLY CLETS BILLING JANUARY-MARCH 
2022

$1,876.98

570876 03/31/2022 March 2022 Fingerprinting $1,121.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $7,851.96

134274 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable STATE WATER RESOURCE CTNL $105.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
31087 06/03/2022 ORLANDO GUTIERREZ D4 RENEWAL $105.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $105.00

134275 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable T-MOBILE USA INC $30.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
3003822001 03/10/2022 GPS Locate $30.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $30.00

134276 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable THORSEN'S-NORQUIST, INC. $383.06
Invoice Date Description Amount
1122939 05/24/2022 CITY HALL - SINK PLUMBING REPAIR $383.06
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $383.06

134277 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURF STAR $135.91
Invoice Date Description Amount
7227979-00 05/23/2022 PK11-4400 $135.91
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $135.91

134278 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK SPAY & NEUTER CLINIC $5,110.60
Invoice Date Description Amount
1973444 02/28/2022 FEBRUARY 2022 $2,510.86
1978637 03/31/2022 MARCH 2022 $2,599.74
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
203 - Animal Fee Forfeiture 203.11000 (Cash) $2,290.60
266 - Police Services Grants 266.11000 (Cash) $2,820.00

134279 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK TRANSFER INC $2,074.90
Invoice Date Description Amount
28677 04/30/2022 UHC REFUSE DISPOSAL - APRIL 2022 $1,154.80
28608 03/31/2022 UHC REFUSE DISPOSAL - MARCH 2022 $920.10
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

Friday, June 10, 2022Pages: 12 of 16user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 6/3/2022 - To Payment Date: 6/9/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232614','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232615','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232616','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232617','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232618','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232619','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232620','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232621','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,074.90

134280 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK UMPIRE GROUP $4,223.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
2022-04 05/31/2022 TUG SOFTBALL GAMES - MAY 2022 $4,223.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $4,223.00

134281 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable US BANK OFFICE EQUIPMENT $928.61
Invoice Date Description Amount
473289189 05/25/2022 Lease agreement for 9 copiers 5/20/22 - 6/19/22 $928.61
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $755.64
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $37.54
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $48.94
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $48.95
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $37.54

134282 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable US CONF OF MAYORS, THE $5,269.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
INV002118 12/08/2021 2022 Membership Dues $5,269.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $5,269.00

134283 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable UTILITY TELECOMP GROUP LLC $1,337.15
Invoice Date Description Amount
0131803220601 06/01/2022 Acct #131803 - Transit Center telephone 6/1/22-

6/30/22
$642.01

0128444220601 06/01/2022 Acct #128444 - Public Safety internet service 6/1/22-
6/30/22

$695.14

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $695.14
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $642.01

134284 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable VERIZON WIRELESS $5,782.20
Invoice Date Description Amount
9905681680 05/03/2022 Police-April 04- May 03 $4,212.22
9905681686 05/03/2022 972530635-00028 RECREATION (04/04 - 05/03/22) $1,569.98
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $4,873.62
120 - Tourism 120.11000 (Cash) $27.96
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $31.28
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $222.30
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $34.60
270 - Recreation Grants 270.11000 (Cash) $399.34
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $85.76
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $53.14
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $54.20

134285 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable WALLACE KUHL & ASSOCIATES $4,705.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
00608571 04/30/2022 SR 07, 16-60 Linwood Avenue ATP Improvements 

through 4/30/22
$4,705.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

Friday, June 10, 2022Pages: 13 of 16user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 6/3/2022 - To Payment Date: 6/9/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232622','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232623','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232624','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232625','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232626','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232627','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

215 - Streets - Grant Funded Projects 215.11000 (Cash) $4,705.00

134286 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable WARDEN'S OFFICE INC $2,720.61
Invoice Date Description Amount
60702-0 05/06/2022 Furniture for Chief's Office $2,720.61
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,720.61

134287 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable WATERPLAY SOLUTIONS CORP $3,580.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
INV-82110 05/13/2022 Portable Basic Controller 12V $3,580.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $3,580.00

134288 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable WEST YOST ASSOCIATES $201,564.22
Invoice Date Description Amount
2049007 04/08/2022 18-69 CM Surface Water Dist. Syst. Improvements 

3/5/22-4/8/22
$121,661.87

2049227 04/30/2022 SRWA - Program Mgmt Services for 2021-22 for Apr 
2022

$79,902.35

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $121,661.87
950 - SRWA 950.11000 (Cash) $79,902.35

134289 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable WILLDAN ENGINEERING INC $15,750.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
00336137 04/08/2022 City Engineer Services through 4/1/22 $15,750.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
216 - Streets - Local Transportation 216.11000 (Cash) $8,250.00
218 - Measure L 218.11000 (Cash) $300.00
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $600.00
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $6,600.00

134290 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable Christel, Julie $158.88
Invoice Date Description Amount
5/16/22 05/31/2022 Reimb-Snacks for Muni Director's Meet & Greet 

5/16/22
$158.88

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $158.88

134291 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable CITY OF TURLOCK - CASH $40.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
2022-00001259 06/03/2022 AQUATIC CONCESSIONS START UP CASH $40.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $40.00

134292 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable Eddy, Sarah $700.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
FY21/22-PROF DEV 05/31/2022 2021/2022 Professional Development $700.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $700.00

Friday, June 10, 2022Pages: 14 of 16user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 6/3/2022 - To Payment Date: 6/9/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232628','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232629','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232630','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232631','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232632','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232633','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232634','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

134293 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable GIOVACCHINI, GINA $350.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4664 PER DIEM 06/08/2022 BASIC CRISIS NEGOTIATIONS - SANTA CRUZ - 6/13 

TO 6/17
$350.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $350.00

134294 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable KONA ICE $271.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
610 05/17/2022 KONA ICE FOR CROWELL $271.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
270 - Recreation Grants 270.11000 (Cash) $271.00

134295 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable Maldonado, Aaron $180.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
677052 03/02/2022 CWEA Mech Tech Gr 1 Member Fee $180.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $180.00

134296 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable SCOTT, CRAIG $7,150.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
EP 22-061E 06/02/2022 REFUND IMPROVEMENT SECURITY - 258 

MINARET AVE
$7,150.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $7,150.00

134297 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable Silveira, Adrian $179.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
393588 12/29/2021 JADE Learning - 2017 NEC Changes Part 1 & 2 $179.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $179.00

134298 06/09/2022 Open Accounts Payable Simbalenko, Mike $250.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4668 Per Diem 06/08/2022 Tactical Rifle Instructor - Elk Grove - 6/14 to 6/18 $250.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $250.00

Type Check Totals: 94 Transactions $1,160,754.63
AP - Accounts Payable Totals

Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 94 $1,160,754.63 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 94 $1,160,754.63 $0.00

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 94 $1,160,754.63 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00

Friday, June 10, 2022Pages: 15 of 16user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 6/3/2022 - To Payment Date: 6/9/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232635','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232636','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232637','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232638','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232639','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232640','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

Total 94 $1,160,754.63 $0.00
Grand Totals:

Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 94 $1,160,754.63 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 94 $1,160,754.63 $0.00

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 94 $1,160,754.63 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 94 $1,160,754.63 $0.00

Friday, June 10, 2022Pages: 16 of 16user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 6/3/2022 - To Payment Date: 6/9/2022



Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

AP - Accounts Payable
Check
134299 06/15/2022 Open Utility Management 

Refund
MIKAIL, SIMON $3,467.90

Account Type Account Number Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 244341-008 CUSTOMER REQ 06/15/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $3,467.90

134300 06/16/2022 Open Accounts Payable Aramark Uniform Services $3,477.56
Invoice Date Description Amount
5/31/22 05/31/2022 UNIFORM RENTAL & LAUNDRY SERVICES - MAY 

2022
$3,477.56

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,098.90
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $104.13
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $193.97
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $164.84
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,296.81
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $200.25
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $121.60
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $297.06

134301 06/16/2022 Open Accounts Payable CAROLLO ENGINEERS $4,183.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
FB23158 04/30/2022 21-036 CIP Update to Storm & Sewer Master Plans 

4/1/22 - 4/30/22
$4,183.50

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $4,183.50

134302 06/16/2022 Open Accounts Payable CENTRAL SANITARY SUPPLY $2,348.09
Invoice Date Description Amount
1244608 05/05/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $657.88
1247862 05/19/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $172.06
1247875 05/19/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $280.19
1248863 05/24/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $327.05
1249610 05/26/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $910.91
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $2,348.09

134303 06/16/2022 Open Accounts Payable CHAMPION INDUSTRIAL $190.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
71935 05/18/2022 REPAIRS@CITY HALL - AC UNIT#3 NOT COOLING 

ON MUNI SIDE
$190.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $190.00

134304 06/16/2022 Open Accounts Payable CINCINNATI LIFE INS INC $380.24
Invoice Date Description Amount
4008041729 06/10/2022 MAY 2022 PREMIUMS $380.24
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $380.24

Thursday, June 16, 2022Pages: 1 of 8user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 6/10/2022 - To Payment Date: 6/16/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=232641','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233139','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233140','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233141','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233142','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233143','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

134305 06/16/2022 Open Accounts Payable CINTAS FIRST AID AND SAFETY, 
CINTAS CORP NO 2

$51.84

Invoice Date Description Amount
5110721347 06/02/2022 MEDICAL SUPPLIES FOR TRANSIT CENTER $51.84
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $51.84

134306 06/16/2022 Open Accounts Payable CITY OF TURLOCK - CASH $334.23
Invoice Date Description Amount
6-16-22 REPLEN 06/02/2022 FIN AR-REPLENISH PETTY CASH-6/16/22 $334.23
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $155.22
266 - Police Services Grants 266.11000 (Cash) $137.01
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $42.00

134307 06/16/2022 Open Accounts Payable CITYGATE ASSOCIATES LLC $3,226.13
Invoice Date Description Amount
30941 05/31/2022 FIRE SERVICES MASTER PLAN - MAY 2022 $3,226.13
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $3,226.13

134308 06/16/2022 Open Accounts Payable CRIMETEK SECURITY, INC. $9,207.27
Invoice Date Description Amount
65839 06/08/2022 STANDARD SECURITY 5.31.2022-6/3/2022 $767.88
65585 04/27/2022 STANDARD SECURITY 4.18.22-4.22.22 $984.15
65503 04/12/2022 STANDARD SECURITY 4.4.22-4.8.22 $974.43
65481 04/05/2022 STANDARD SECURITY 3.28.22-4.1.22 $959.85
65348 03/15/2022 STANDARD SECURITY 3.7.22-3.11.22 $1,032.75
65633 05/03/2022 STANDARD SECURITY 4.25.22-4.29.22 $989.01
65840 06/05/2022 Unarmed Security Services for Transit Center 5/31/22-

6/5/22
$3,499.20

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $5,708.07
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $3,499.20

134309 06/16/2022 Open Accounts Payable CSG CONSULTANTS INC $1,035.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
F220340 04/30/2022 ANNUAL FIRE INSPECTIONS - APRIL 2022 $1,035.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,035.00

134310 06/16/2022 Open Accounts Payable CURTIS & SONS INC, L N $353.03
Invoice Date Description Amount
INV571278 02/23/2022 HELMET $353.03
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $353.03

134311 06/16/2022 Open Accounts Payable DF ENGINEERING INC $5,145.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
23940 05/31/2022 SR02, 16-60 Linwood Avenue ATP Improvements - 

Svc. thru 5/31/22
$5,145.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
215 - Streets - Grant Funded Projects 215.11000 (Cash) $5,145.00

Thursday, June 16, 2022Pages: 2 of 8user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 6/10/2022 - To Payment Date: 6/16/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233144','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233145','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233146','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233147','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233148','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233149','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233150','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

134312 06/16/2022 Open Accounts Payable ENGINEERED FIRE SYST INC $2,625.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
18627 05/31/2022 PLAN REVIEW SERVICES - MAY 2022 $2,625.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,625.00

134313 06/16/2022 Open Accounts Payable EQUIFAX $10.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
6772179 05/31/2022 EQUIFAX-CREDIT CHECK SERVICES $10.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $10.00

134314 06/16/2022 Open Accounts Payable FEDERAL EXPRESS $91.61
Invoice Date Description Amount
7-783-44830 06/10/2022 SHIPPING CHARGES 6/10/22 $91.61
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $91.61

134315 06/16/2022 Open Accounts Payable FINANCIAL CREDIT NETWORK $98.96
Invoice Date Description Amount
TRUT12-MAR22 03/31/2022 TRUT12-MARCH 2022 $27.17
TRMS12-MAR22 03/31/2022 TRMS12-MARCH 2022 $71.79
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $20.40
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $59.29
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $10.68
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $8.59

134316 06/16/2022 Open Accounts Payable FIRST ALARM WELLNESS $3,600.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
1325 06/09/2022 COVID CASE MGMT 5.1.22-5.31.22 $3,600.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
119 - American Rescue Plan Act 119.11000 (Cash) $3,600.00

134317 06/16/2022 Open Accounts Payable GRAINGER INC, W W $295.56
Invoice Date Description Amount
9333471135 06/03/2022 Leather gloves $295.56
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $295.56

134318 06/16/2022 Open Accounts Payable Granberg & Associates $17,375.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
49 05/31/2022 SRWA Contract General Manger for 2021-22 for May 

2022
$17,375.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
950 - SRWA 950.11000 (Cash) $17,375.00

134319 06/16/2022 Open Accounts Payable HD SUPPLY FACILITIES 
MAINTENANCE LTD, DBA 
USABLUEBOOK

$2,122.24

Invoice Date Description Amount
926223 03/29/2022 Auto NTV cleaning medium for Box9 $1,597.17
944612 04/13/2022 420 MA motor for industry $525.07
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

Thursday, June 16, 2022Pages: 3 of 8user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 6/10/2022 - To Payment Date: 6/16/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233151','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233152','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233153','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233154','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233155','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233156','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233157','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233158','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $2,122.24

134320 06/16/2022 Open Accounts Payable HILMAR LUMBER INC $452.66
Invoice Date Description Amount
546018 05/25/2022 Safety harness & locks $336.79
546872 05/31/2022 Tank sprayer & rodent gasser $68.50
546875 05/31/2022 Chainsaw files $47.37
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $452.66

134321 06/16/2022 Open Accounts Payable Imperial Bag & Paper Co., LLC DBA 
Randik Paper Co.

$1,241.54

Invoice Date Description Amount
200709 05/04/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $305.46
201325 05/20/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $179.13
201422 05/25/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $756.95
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,241.54

134322 06/16/2022 Open Accounts Payable INDUSTRIAL ELECTRICAL CO. $2,360.94
Invoice Date Description Amount
SI-020559 05/31/2022 Motor for Pedretti Irrigation $2,360.94
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $2,360.94

134323 06/16/2022 Open Accounts Payable LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES $10.75
Invoice Date Description Amount
10561204 05/31/2022 Acct #9020101104 - Translation services for Police 

Department
$10.75

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $10.75

134324 06/16/2022 Open Accounts Payable P G & E $10,692.47
Invoice Date Description Amount
FIRE#3 6/5/22 06/05/2022 2087893140-9 / 501 E Monte Vista Ave $48.92
CITY HALL 6/8/22 06/08/2022 3254375586-5 / 156 S Broadway $207.10
FIRE#1 6/8/22 06/08/2022 3159594551-5 / 540 Marshall St $177.00
SENIOR 6/8/22 06/08/2022 2890831960-2 / 1191 Cahill St $80.35
FIRE#2 6/9/22 06/09/2022 6182877164-4 / 791 S Walnut Rd $33.62
AC 6/9/22 06/09/2022 6266210492-6 / 801 S Walnut Rd $15.11
WLNT #E 6/9/22 06/09/2022 6141210500-1 / 701 S Walnut Rd E $8.11
WQC6/9/22 06/09/2022 6349543820-0 / 901 S Walnut Rd $77.82
WQC 6/9/22 06/09/2022 6307877156-3 / 901 S Walnut Rd $10,044.44
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $562.10
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $8.11
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $10,122.26

134325 06/16/2022 Open Accounts Payable Performance on Purpose $32,700.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
1051 05/31/2022 Performance On Purpose 3 of 23 payments Coaching 

Services
$16,350.00

1045 04/29/2022 Performance On Purpose 2 of 23 payments Coaching 
Services

$16,350.00

Thursday, June 16, 2022Pages: 4 of 8user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 6/10/2022 - To Payment Date: 6/16/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233159','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233160','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233161','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233162','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233163','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233164','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
118 - Measure A 118.11000 (Cash) $32,700.00

134326 06/16/2022 Open Accounts Payable Platt Electric Supply $77.18
Invoice Date Description Amount
2U59256 05/19/2022 Material for NVRRWP pipeline maintenance $77.18
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $77.18

134327 06/16/2022 Open Accounts Payable PRESORT CTR STOCKTON INC $7,773.38
Invoice Date Description Amount
2022-00001284 06/14/2022 80,000 #9 GREY ENVELOPES & 120,000 #10 

WINDOW ENVELOPES
$7,773.38

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,591.13
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $2,591.13
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $2,591.12

134328 06/16/2022 Open Accounts Payable PROTECH SECURITY/ELEC INC $150.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
17714 06/10/2022  CHLORINE BLDG- QUARTERLY FIRE 

MONITORING-JUL/AUG/SEP 2022
$150.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $150.00

134329 06/16/2022 Open Accounts Payable PROVOST AND PRITCHARD 
ENGINEERING GROUP

$438.00

Invoice Date Description Amount
92135 04/30/2022 SR02, 18-59 Well 8 GAC System Rehab & Site Work 

4/1/22-4/30/22
$438.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $438.00

134330 06/16/2022 Open Accounts Payable RAY MORGAN COMPANY $3,354.81
Invoice Date Description Amount
3724548 05/11/2022 Printer Usage & Maintenance for 4/12/22 - 5/11/22 $3,354.81
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,855.11
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $0.29
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $38.73
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $219.24
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $107.95
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $133.49

134331 06/16/2022 Open Accounts Payable ROLFE CONSTRUCTION, INC. $79,123.98
Invoice Date Description Amount
PP2/CP16-60 04/30/2022 16-60 Linwood Ave ATP Improvements from 4/1/22- 

4/30/22
$79,123.98

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
215 - Streets - Grant Funded Projects 215.11000 (Cash) $79,123.98

134332 06/16/2022 Open Accounts Payable SEEGERS PRINTING INC $3,197.93
Invoice Date Description Amount
0138909-IN 05/09/2022 BUSINESS CARDS $162.94
0138947-IN 05/03/2022 40,000 #10 WINDOW ENVELOPES $3,034.99

Thursday, June 16, 2022Pages: 5 of 8user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 6/10/2022 - To Payment Date: 6/16/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233165','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233166','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233167','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233168','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233169','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233170','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233171','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,174.60
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,011.66
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $1,011.67

134333 06/16/2022 Open Accounts Payable STERICYCLE INC $200.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
3006035256 06/01/2022 ST#3 - STERI-SAFE MONTHLY TREATMENT $50.00
3006035258 06/01/2022 ST#1 - STERI-SAFE MONTHLY TREATMENT $50.00
3006035254 06/01/2022 ST#2 - STERI-SAFE MONTHLY TREATMENT $50.00
3006035252 06/01/2022 ST#4 - STERI-SAFE MONTHLY TREATMENT $50.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $200.00

134334 06/16/2022 Open Accounts Payable SUPPORT PAYMENT CLEARING $439.13
Invoice Date Description Amount
061522BECCHETTI 06/10/2022 6-15-22 PAYROLL WITHHOLDING $439.13
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $439.13

134335 06/16/2022 Open Accounts Payable T I D $367,653.68
Invoice Date Description Amount
083201 - JUN 22 06/09/2022 ACC#0832010000 -  JUN 2022 $10,028.86
183201 - JUN 22 06/09/2022 ACC#1832010000 - JUN 2022 $4,218.74
283201 - JUN 22 06/09/2022 ACC#2832010000 - JUN 2022 $5,755.65
383201 - JUN 22 06/09/2022 ACC#3832010000 - JUN 2022 $4,855.29
483201 - JUN 22 06/09/2022 ACC#4832010000 - JUN 2022 $193,841.31
683201 - JUN 22 06/09/2022 ACC#6832010000 - JUN 2022 $4,845.05
773201 - JUN 22 06/09/2022 ACC#7732010000 - JUN 2022 $11,697.47
873201 - JUN 22 06/09/2022 ACC#8732010000 - JUN 2022 $9,935.03
973201 - JUN 22 06/09/2022 ACC#9732010000 - JUN 2022 $122,476.28
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $27,906.15
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $4,993.55
216 - Streets - Local Transportation 216.11000 (Cash) $26,722.39
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $13,410.63
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $170,218.91
416 - Recycled Water Sales 416.11000 (Cash) $65.71
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $120,733.65
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $729.92
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $2,872.77

134336 06/16/2022 Open Accounts Payable THORSEN'S-NORQUIST, INC. $266.40
Invoice Date Description Amount
1123336 05/30/2022 1205 Lambert, Turlock $266.40
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
256 - Stanislaus Housing Consortium 256.11000 (Cash) $266.40

134337 06/16/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK CITY TOW INC $750.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
129351 04/21/2022 TOWING SERVICE FOR TRANSIT ON 4/21/22 TRA 

15-1041
$40.00

Thursday, June 16, 2022Pages: 6 of 8user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 6/10/2022 - To Payment Date: 6/16/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233172','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233173','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233174','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233175','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233176','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

129310 04/25/2022 TOWING SERVICE FOR TRANSIT ON 4/25/22 TRA 
13-1040

$55.00

130897 04/27/2022 TOWING SERVICE FOR TPD ON 4/27/22 POL19-
1351

$40.00

28337 04/27/2022 TOWING SERVICE FOR TPD ON 4/27/22 POL18-
1329

$135.00

129675 04/28/2022 TOWING SERVICE FOR TPD ON 4/28/22 POL19-
1351

$45.00

129365 05/08/2022 TOWING SERVICE FOR PD ON 5/8/22 POL19-1342 $80.00
128688 05/10/2022 TOWING SERVICE FOR TPD EVIDENCE ON 5/10/22 $105.00
129766 05/11/2022 TOWING SERVICE FOR TPD EVIDENCE ON 5/11/22 $40.00
129317 05/11/2022 TOWING SERVICE FOR PD ON 5/11/22 POL18-1332 $90.00
129368 05/13/2022 TOWING SERVICE FOR PD ON 5/13/22 POL19-1351 $40.00
129324 05/17/2022 TOWING SERVICE FOR PARKS ON 5/17/22 - 

TRACTOR & MOWER
$80.00

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $575.00
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $80.00
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $95.00

134338 06/16/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK JOURNAL $2,702.72
Invoice Date Description Amount
309337 04/30/2022 Accountant I 4/30/22-5/7/22 $300.48
311334 05/07/2022 Neighborhood Serv Supv 5.7.22-5.21.22 $500.80
310119 05/04/2022 Neighborhood Serv Supv 5.4.22 $250.00
311335 05/07/2022 Public Affairs Analyst $500.80
310120 05/04/2022 Public Affairs Analyst 5.4.22 $250.00
309335 04/13/2022 Account Clerk Senior 4.13.2022 $100.16
306088 03/16/2022 Regulatory Affairs Manager 3.16.2022 $100.16
309202 04/30/2022 Purchasing Specialist 4.28.2022 $250.00
309203 04/30/2022 Accountant I 4.28.22 $250.00
309336 04/30/2022 Purchasing Specialist 4.30.22-5.4.22 $200.32
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,502.40
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $100.16
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $100.16

134339 06/16/2022 Open Accounts Payable VERIZON WIRELESS $33.06
Invoice Date Description Amount
9905681693 05/03/2022 972530635-00037 - METER WELL SITES $33.06
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $33.06

134340 06/16/2022 Open Accounts Payable Viking Shred, LLC $160.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
51117449 06/07/2022 CITY WIDE SHREDDING - JUN 2022 $160.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $148.00
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $12.00

134341 06/16/2022 Open Accounts Payable DHAMI, JESSIE $700.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
FY21/22-PROF DEV 06/09/2022 FY 2021-2022 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $700.00

Thursday, June 16, 2022Pages: 7 of 8user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 6/10/2022 - To Payment Date: 6/16/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233177','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233178','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233179','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233180','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $700.00

134342 06/16/2022 Open Accounts Payable Goodman, Dale $1,498.75
Invoice Date Description Amount
Dale Goodman 06/06/2022 Relocating Expenses $1,498.75
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $1,498.75

134343 06/16/2022 Open Accounts Payable Segura, Jose, G. $16.44
Invoice Date Description Amount
900 W Canal Dr 06/08/2022 Reimbursement for overpayment on First Time Home 

Buyers loan.
$16.44

Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $16.44

Type Check Totals: 45 Transactions $575,611.98
AP - Accounts Payable Totals

Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 45 $575,611.98 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 45 $575,611.98 $0.00

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 45 $575,611.98 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 45 $575,611.98 $0.00

Grand Totals:
Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount

Open 45 $575,611.98 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 45 $575,611.98 $0.00

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 45 $575,611.98 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 45 $575,611.98 $0.00

Thursday, June 16, 2022Pages: 8 of 8user: Connysue Stow

Payment Register
City of Turlock

From Payment Date: 6/10/2022 - To Payment Date: 6/16/2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233181','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=233182','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK 
 
IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTING } RESOLUTION NO. 2022-XXX 
06/02/2022 IN THE AMOUNT OF  } 
$338,674.89, 06/09/2022 IN THE AMOUNT  } 
OF $1,160,754.63, AND 06/16/2022 IN THE  } 
AMOUNT OF $575,611.98. } 
 } 
 

WHEREAS, the City has received demands for ratification and approval. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Turlock 
does hereby accept Demands as follows: 
 
 

Demands of: In the Amount of: 
06/02/2022 $338,674.89 
06/09/2022 $1,160,754.63 
06/16/2022 $575,611.98 

 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Turlock this 28th day of June, 2022, by the following vote: 

 
 
 AYES:    
 NOES:  
NOT PARTICIPATING:  
 ABSENT:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
Julie Christel, City Clerk, 
City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus, 
State of California 



MAY 17, 2022 DRAFT MINUTES 

5:00 p.m. Special Meeting 

City of Turlock Yosemite Room Turlock City Council 

156 S. Broadway, Turlock, California  

___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER – Mayor Bublak called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 

B. SALUTE TO THE FLAG 

C. ROLL CALL: 
 

Councilmember 
Larson 

Councilmember 
Nosrati 

Councilmember 
Franco 

Councilmember 
Monez 

Mayor 
Bublak 

Yes No Yes No Yes 

 
PRESENT: Councilmembers Nicole Larson, Pam Franco, and Mayor Amy Bublak. 
ABSENT:  Councilmembers Andrew Nosrati and Rebecca Monez 

 

D. DECLARATION OF CONFLICTS:  None 
 

1. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: 
 

Mayor Bublak announced that public comment will be opened throughout the workshop 
 
The following members of the public spoke: 

 
Milt Trieweiler 
Ron Bridegroom 

 

2. ROADS PRESENTATION WORKSHOP: 

 
A. The City Council will review, discuss, and provide comments to staff regarding the 

Preliminary Draft Pavement Management Program Report. 
 

Representatives from Michael Baker International, Inc., Jim Porter and Dr. Ganji, 
provided a report and PowerPoint Presentation on the Preliminary Draft Pavement 
Management Program Report.  Dr. Ganji provided an overview of the program and 
reviewed the work completed.   
 
He presented the findings and statistical data from the pavement management system 
analysis and pavement network statistics, provided a map highlighting the various 
conditions of city streets/areas, and discussed program options depending on funding 
availability. 
 
Mayor Bublak opened public participation throughout the workshop and the following 
members of the public spoke: 
 
Milt Trieweiler 
Brad Bates 
Neil Wellhide 
Ron Puffer 

 
Dr. Ganji, Mr. Porter, staff and City Council provided brief comment in response to public 
questions. 

 



 MINUTES 
 Special City Council Meeting 
 May 17, 2022 
 Page 2 

 
Director Quintero briefly discussed upcoming meetings that will be held for the public 
stating that there will be two meetings so they will have to combine two districts for each 
meeting.  Mayor Bublak requested that for these meetings, staff and Michael Baker 
provide information that is specific to the districts represented at the meetings.  

   
Councilmember Larson would like to see options on the financial impact covering a 
longer stretch of time aside from the five-year plan being presented.  Dr. Ganji replied 
that they can provide scenarios for ten, fifteen or a twenty-year plan.  Councilmember 
Larson would also like the data for the assessment districts to be included in all 
discussions going forward.  
 
Vice Mayor Franco asked about the audit on the assessment districts to which Finance 
Director Moreno replied stating that they are still collecting information and that staff is 
working diligently on this project. 
 
City Council provided final comments to Mr. Porter and Dr. Ganji and to staff.   

 

4. ADJOURNMENT: 

 
Mayor Bublak adjourned the special meeting at 6:27 p.m.   

 
 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED 
 
 
 _______________________________ 

Julie Christel, City Clerk 



City Council Staff Report 
June 28, 2022 
 
 
 

 
 
From: Katie Quintero, Development Services Director 
 
Prepared by: Dawn Gillenwater, Staff Services Assistant 
 
Agendized by: Reagan M. Wilson, City Manager 
 
 
1. ACTION RECOMMENDED: 
 

Resolution: Approving the Engineer’s Report for Fiscal Year 2022-23 for all 
Landscaping and Lighting Assessment Districts and all Street 
Maintenance Benefit Assessment Areas in the City of Turlock 

 
Resolution: Declaring the City Council’s intention to levy and collect assessments 

for Fiscal Year 2022-23 for all Landscaping and Lighting Assessment 
Districts and all Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Areas in the 
City of Turlock 

 
2. SYNOPSIS: 
 

Continuing the procedures for filing of the Annual Report for Fiscal Year 2022-23 
for all Landscaping and Lighting Assessment Districts and the Street Maintenance 
Benefit Assessment Areas in the City of Turlock. 

 
3. DISCUSSION OF ISSUE: 
 

The Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 and the Benefit Assessment Act of 
1982 allow for the formation of Assessment Districts and Benefit Assessment 
Areas. The purpose of assessment districts and benefit assessment areas is to 
ensure that each development pays for its own maintenance and operation of 
streetlights, landscape maintenance, street sweeping, and future slurry seals. The 
formation of assessment districts and benefit assessment areas allow the 
associated developments to be built and not impact existing City funds that 
maintain existing streets, landscaping, and lighting. Since the enactment of these 
two Acts, the City of Turlock has formed two hundred sixteen (216) assessment 
districts and benefit assessment areas with approximately $3.3 million in revenue. 
 
The Landscaping and Lighting Act requires the filing of an annual report for each 
fiscal year assessments to be levied and collected. The Engineer of Work is to 
produce an Engineer’s Report detailing the annual costs to each lot of each 



Agenda Staff Report 
6/28/22 
Page 2 

 

development which is collected on property taxes.  This report provides the costs 
to maintain and operate the streetlights, landscape maintenance, street sweeping, 
and future slurry seals on the streets within each assessment district and benefit 
assessment area.  
 
The proceedings for the filing of the annual reports are conducted at three (3) 
Council meetings.  The first meeting was held on May 24, 2022, at which time 
Council initiated proceedings for filing the annual reports and directed the City 
Engineer to produce and file an Engineer’s Report with the City Clerk for 
submission to Council.   
 
The Council’s action tonight is the second meeting wherein the Council may 
approve the report, as filed, or the Council may modify the report and approve it as 
modified. After approval of the report, as filed or as modified, the Council will 
declare its intention to levy and collect assessments, and schedule a public 
hearing to allow any interested person to file a written protest or address the 
Council on this matter.  
 
The third and final meeting, currently scheduled for July 26, 2022, Council will 
conduct the public hearing and upon its conclusion, by resolution confirm the 
diagram and assessment for Fiscal Year 2022-23 for filing with the Stanislaus 
County Auditor. 

 
4. BASIS FOR RECOMMENDATION: 
 

A. The Landscaping and Lighting Act and Benefit Assessment Act requires 
City Council to declare their intention to levy and collect assessments. 

 

B. City will receive funds from the Stanislaus County Auditor for the 
maintenance of landscaping, City street lights, trees and streets. 

 
5. FISCAL IMPACT / BUDGET AMENDMENT: 
 
 Fiscal Impact:  Approximately $3,300,000 in revenue to Fund 246 “Landscape 

Assessment.” 
 
6. STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Recommend approval. 
 
7. CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
 Recommend approval. 
 
 



Agenda Staff Report 
6/28/22 
Page 3 

 

 
8. ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: 
 

N/A 
 

9. ALTERNATIVES: 
 

A. Reject the Engineer’s Report and/or decline to declare the intention to levy 
and collect assessments for the Annual Report for Fiscal Year 2022-23.  
Staff does not recommend this alternative as this is the funding mechanism 
for the work performed in the assessment districts. The City utilizes these 
funds for the maintenance of streetlights, landscaping, street sweeping, and 
the maintenance of streets within the assessment districts and benefit 
assessment areas. If assessment district funding is not collected, either the 
work would not be able to be performed resulting in a maintenance backlog 
or the City would need to fund the activities from the General or Street 
Funds. 

 
10. ATTACHMENTS: 
 

A. Draft resolution approving Engineer’s Report 
 

B. Draft resolution with Exhibit A declaring intention to levy and collect 
assessments 

 
 



BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK 

 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING THE } RESOLUTION NO. 2022- 

ENGINEER’S REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR  } 

2022-23 FOR ALL LANDSCAPING AND }  

LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS } 

AND ALL STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT } 

ASSESSMENT AREAS IN THE CITY } 

OF TURLOCK } 

 } 

 

 WHEREAS, on the 24th day of May, 2022, the City Council of the City of Turlock 
adopted Resolution No. 2022-091, initiating proceedings for the filing of the Annual Report 
for Fiscal Year 2022-23 for all Landscaping and Lighting Assessment Districts and all 
Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Areas in the City of Turlock; and 
 

 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Turlock designated the City Engineer of 
the City of Turlock as the engineer of work for the purpose of preparing the annual report 
for Fiscal Year 2022-23 for all Landscape and Lighting Assessment Districts and all Street 
Maintenance Benefit Assessment Areas in the City of Turlock; and 
 

 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Turlock ordered the City Engineer to 
prepare and file a report in accordance with Article 4 (commencing with section 22620) of 
Chapter 1 of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972; and 
 

 WHEREAS, on the 24th day of May, 2022, the City Engineer filed his report with the 
City Clerk for submission to the City Council; and 
 

 WHEREAS, the filed report contains the information statutorily required; and the 
proposed amount to be collected for some of the assessments has increased per the 
Engineering News Record (ENR), but will not exceed the maximum allowable, pursuant to 
City of Turlock Council Resolution 97-128; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Turlock has determined and certifies that the proposed 
charges are either exempt from or are in compliance with all the provisions of Proposition 
218 which was passed by voters in November 1996. The City Council of the City of Turlock 
further determines the charges are in compliance with all laws pertaining to the levy of such 
charges. 
 

 WHEREAS, the City Council may approve the report, attached as Exhibit A, as filed, 
or may modify the report and approve it as modified. 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the City of Turlock approves the 
Engineer’s Report for Fiscal Year 2022-23 for all Landscaping and Lighting Assessment 
Districts and all Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment areas in the City of Turlock. 

 

 



Resolution No. 2022- 

Page 2 

 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Turlock this 28th day of June, 2022, by the following vote: 
 
 AYES:  
 NOES:  
NOT PARTICIPATING:  
 ABSENT:  

ATTEST: 
 
___________________________ 
Julie Christel, City Clerk, 
City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus, 
State of California 



Resolution No. 2022- 

Page 3 

 

 
EXHIBIT A 

Assessment District and Benefit Assessment Area 
 

Assessment District / 
Benefit Assessment Area 

Legal Description 
Subdivision 
Project No. 

Added Space Comm. 
Center 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting and storm 
drainage systems, streets, improvements, and appurtenances 
adjacent to or within the public right of way in the streets 
encompassed by the "Map of Added Space Commercial 
Center" a subdivision of Parcel B, as shown on parcel map filed 
in book 35 of parcel maps at page 23, Stanislaus County 
Recorder's Office, Stanislaus County, being a Portion of the SE 
1/4, of the SW 1/4, in Section 16, Township 5 South, Range 10 
East, Mount Diablo Basin and Meridian, Turlock, California; also 
known as Assessor's Parcel Number 23-73-07, Stanislaus 
County, California.   

1681 

Alpine Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting and storm 
drainage systems, streets, improvements, and appurtenances 
adjacent to or within the public right of way in the streets 
encompassed by the "Map of Alpine Estates," a subdivision of 
Parcel "B" as shown in Volume 27 of Parcel Maps at Page 18 
and also known as Assessor's Parcel Map 72-06-08, Stanislaus 
County, California.  

1446 

Amberwood 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets of the Amberwood Subdivision. 

6761 

Anderson Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting and storm 
drainage systems, streets, improvements, and appurtenances 
adjacent to or within the public right of way in the streets 
encompassed by the "Map of Anderson Estates," a subdivision 
of Assessor's Parcel Number 72-09-19 and 72-09-21 of the 
southeast 1/4 of Section 2, T.5.S., R.10E., M.D.B. & M., 
Stanislaus County, California.   

1272 

Apple Lane Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets of the Apple Lane Estates Subdivision. 

6852 

Arbor Estates No. 10 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting and storm 
drainage systems, streets, improvements, and appurtenances 
adjacent to or within the public right of way in the streets 
encompassed by a subdivision of Parcel 2 as recorded in 
Volume 4 of Parcel Maps at Page 34, Stanislaus County, 
California, and also known as Assessor's Parcel Number 43-16-
10. 

1470 



Resolution No. 2022- 

Page 4 

 

 
Assessment District / 

Benefit Assessment Area 
Legal Description 

Subdivision 
Project No. 

Arlinda Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets west of Berkeley Avenue east of Carleton Drive and 
north of Country Lane, included in the Arlinda Estates 
Subdivision. 

2900 

Ashley Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets Ashley Estates Subdivision. 

3164 

Asoofi Subdivision 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets of the Asoofi Subdivision. 

7017 

Autumn Brook No. 1 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets of north of Monte Vista Avenue between Golden State 
Blvd. and Walnut Road, included in Autumn Brook No. 1 a 
subdivision of Assessor’s Parcel Number 23-13-07, and 23-87-
01 County of Stanislaus, State of California.  

2934 

Autumn Brook No. 2 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets north of Monte Vista, between Golden State Blvd. and 
Walnut Road included in Autumn Brook No. 2, a subdivision of 
Assessor’s Parcel Number 87-04-07 and 87-06-59, County of 
Stanislaus, State of California. 

6520 

Balboa Park 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets of the Balboa Park Subdivision. 

3065 

Bandera 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets north of Springer Drive, east of North Walnut Road, and 
west of Crowell Road included in the Bandera Subdivision. 

3105 

Bandera No. 2 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets of the Bandera No. 2 Subdivision. 

6739 



Resolution No. 2022- 

Page 5 

 

 
Assessment District / 

Benefit Assessment Area 
Legal Description 

Subdivision 
Project No. 

Baptista Estates No. 1 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets south of Taylor Road, between 
North Olive Avenue and Colorado Avenue, included in the 
Baptista Estates No. 1 Subdivision. 

2913 

Baptista Estates No. 2 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets south of Taylor Road, between 
North Olive Avenue and Colorado Avenue, included in the 
Baptista Estates No. 2 Subdivision. 

6404 

Berkeley Woods 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting and storm 
drainage systems, improvements, and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of way in the streets encompassed 
by the "Map Berkeley Woods," a subdivision of portion of Lot 5 
of the "Geer Colony" (2-M-14) in Section 11, T.5S., R.10E., 
M.D.M., Turlock, California and also known as Assessor's 
Parcel Number 72-21-02, Stanislaus County, California.  

1400 

Blue Diamond 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets included in Blue Diamond. 

12-21 

Bristol Park 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting and storm 
drainage systems, improvements, and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of way in the streets encompassed 
by the "Map Bristol Park," a subdivision of portion of Lot 70 of 
Elmwood Colony, as shown in Volume 2 of Maps, Page 13, 
Stanislaus County Records, California, and also known as 
Assessor's Parcel Number 73-16-01, 73-16-03, 73-16-04 and 
73-16-06, 

1283 

Calista Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets of the Calista Estates. 

6960 

Cambridge Place No. 6 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting and storm 
drainage systems, improvements, and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of way in the streets encompassed 
by the "Map Cambridge Place No. 6," a subdivision of Lot 10, 
11, 12 & 13 of Cambridge Place No. 1 as recorded in Book 29 
of Maps at Page 146, Office of the Recorder of Stanislaus 
County.  

1291 

Campus Park 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets north of Zeering Road, between Fosberg Road and Geer 
Road, included in the Campus Park Subdivision. 

1301 



Resolution No. 2022- 

Page 6 

 

 
Assessment District / 

Benefit Assessment Area 
Legal Description 

Subdivision 
Project No. 

Campus Vista 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets north of Bittern Way and west of Crowell Road, included 
in the Campus Vista Subdivision, a subdivision of Assessor’s 
Parcel Number 71-04-07, County of Stanislaus, City of Turlock. 

2939 

Cedarcrest No. 1 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets south of Ramson Drive, west of Zina Lane, east of South 
Berkeley Avenue included in the Cedarcrest No. 1 Subdivision. 

3084 

Cedarcrest No. 2 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets of the Cedarcrest No. 2 Subdivision. 

6832 

Centennial Place No. 2 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets included in the Centennial Place, Unit No. 2 Subdivision. 

1325 

Chakkar Estates No. 2 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting and storm 
drainage systems, improvements, and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of way in the streets encompassed 
by the "Map Chakkar Estates No. 2" a subdivision of Lot "A" of 
Chakkar Estates filed for record on July 16, 1987, in Volume 32 
of Maps at Page 1, Officer of the Recorder of Stanislaus 
County. 

1255 

Champagne Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting and storm 
drainage systems, improvements, and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of way in the streets encompassed 
by the "Map Champagne Estates," a subdivision of the south 
half of the south half of the northeast 1/4 of the southeast 1/4; 
and the north half of the north half of the southeast 1/4 of the 
southeast 1/4, all in Section 16, T.5.S., R.10E., M.D.B.&M., also 
known as Assessor's Parcel Number 23-45-14, Stanislaus 
County, California.  

1239 

Chevron Fulkerth 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, and sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right-of-way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, drainage facilities and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of way in the streets included along 
the frontage of the “Chevron Fulkerth”, a development of that 
certain parcel of land identified by the County Assessor as 
Assessor’s Parcel Number 089-019-029, County of Stanislaus, 
State of California. 

17-40 



Resolution No. 2022- 

Page 7 

 

 
Assessment District / 

Benefit Assessment Area 
Legal Description 

Subdivision 
Project No. 

Christel Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting and storm 
drainage systems, streets, improvements, and appurtenances 
adjacent to or within the public right of way in the streets 
encompassed by the "Map Christel Estates," commencing at 
the N.E. corner of section 16, T-5-S, R-10-E, M.D.M.;  thence 
S0-50E, on the section line between sections 15 & 16, 1482.5 
feet;  thence S89-50W, 1322.25 feet;  to the center line of Tully 
Road (40 feet wide); thence South along said center line, 532.5 
feet to the true point of beginning;  thence N89-30E, 605 feet; 
thence north 195 feet;  thence S89-30W, 605 feet to the center 
line of Tully Road;  thence south along said center line, 195 feet 
to the point of beginning and also known as Assessor's Parcel 
Number 23-61-68, Stanislaus County, California.  

1561 

Cimarron No. 1 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets of the Cimmaron No. 1 Subdivision. 

6910 

Cimarron No. 2 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets of the Cimmaron No. 2 Subdivision. 

6962 

Claremont Meadows 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets North of Christoffersen Parkway, west of Kilroy Road 
and east of North Tegner Road included in Claremont Meadow, 
a subdivision of Assessor’s Parcel Number 87-04-14, County of 
Stanislaus, State of California. 

3091 

Colorado Springs 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way to 
Colorado Springs, a subdivision of Assessor’s Parcel Number 
072-040-031, County of Stanislaus, City of Turlock. 

6973 

Cottage Park 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets of the Cottage Park Subdivision. 

0630 

Countryside Estates No.1 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets south of Tuolumne Road west of Tully Road and north of 
Fulkerth Road, included in the Countryside Estates Subdivision. 

2746 



Resolution No. 2022- 

Page 8 

 

 
Assessment District / 

Benefit Assessment Area 
Legal Description 

Subdivision 
Project No. 

Countryside Estates No.2 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets south of Tuolumne Road west of Tully Road and north of 
Fulkerth Road, included in the Countryside Estates No. 2 
Subdivision. 

2764 

Countryside No.3 &  
PM 01-08 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets south of Tuolumne Road west of Tully Road and north of 
Fulkerth Road, included in Countryside Estates #3 Subdivision, 
a subdivision of Assessor’s Parcel Number 23-15-04 & 05, 
Stanislaus County, California. 

2899 

Countryside No.4 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets south of Tuolumne Road west of Tully Road and north of 
Fulkerth Road, included in Countryside Estates #4 Subdivision, 
a subdivision of Assessor’s Parcel Number 23-15-04, 
Stanislaus County, California.  

6354 

Countryside Plaza 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets north of Fulkerth Road, between Tully Road and U.S.  
Highway 99, included in the Countryside Plaza Subdivision. 

1782 

Danielle Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets north of Christoffersen Parkway, west of North Olive 
Avenue east of Fosberg Road included in the Danielle Estates 
Subdivision. 

6686 

Danielle Estates No. 2 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets of the Danielle Estates No. 2 Subdivision. 

6860 

De La Motte for Palermo 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets of the De La Motte for Palermo Subdivision. 

6942 

Del’s Lane Townhomes 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets of the Del’s Lane Townhomes. 

7062 



Resolution No. 2022- 

Page 9 

 

 
Assessment District / 

Benefit Assessment Area 
Legal Description 

Subdivision 
Project No. 

Delta National Bank 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets south of Fullerton Road and east of Geer Road. 

2722 

Dewar Estates No. 1 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets north of Roberts Road, west of 
Kilroy Road, and east of Mountain View Road included in Dewar 
Estates No. 1, a subdivision of Assessor’s Parcel Number 87-
04-53 County of Stanislaus, State of California. 

3032 

Dewar Estates No. 2 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets south of Roberts Road, west of 
Kilroy Road, and east of Mountain View Road included in Dewar 
Estates No. 2, a subdivision of Assessor’s Parcel Number 87-
04-53 County of Stanislaus, State of California. 

6641 

Dewar Estates No. 3 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets south of Roberts Road, west of Walnut Road, and east 
of Mountain View Road included in the Dewar Estates No. 3 
Subdivision. 

3149 

Dianne Business Park 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets of the Dianne Business Park. 

7043 

Dust Bowl Brewery 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, and sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right-of-way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, drainage facilities and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right-of-way in the streets included along 
the frontage of the “Dust Bowl Brewery”, a development of 
those certain parcels of land identified by the County Assessor 
as Assessor’s Parcel Number(s) 088-019-024, 025, County of 
Stanislaus, State of California.  

15-35 

Eastbrook Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting and storm 
drainage systems, improvements, and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of way in the streets encompassed 
by the "Map of Eastbrook Estates," a subdivision of the east half 
of the south half of the southwest 1/4 of the southwest 1/4 of 
section 13, T-5-S, R-10-E, M.D.B &M.,  and also known as 
Assessor's Parcel Number 51-39-41, Stanislaus County, 
California.   

1169 



Resolution No. 2022- 

Page 10 

 

 
Assessment District / 

Benefit Assessment Area 
Legal Description 

Subdivision 
Project No. 

Elizabeth Court 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting and storm 
drainage systems, streets, improvements, and appurtenances 
adjacent to or within the public right of way in the streets 
encompassed by the "Map of Elizabeth Court," being a 
subdivision of lot 4 of Collage Park Subdivision (23-M-48) lying 
in the Northwest 1/4 of section 10, T-5-S, R-10-E, M.D.M.;  and 
also known as Assessor's Parcel Number 71-34-88, Stanislaus 
County, California.   

1463 

Enterprise Park 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, and appurtenances 
adjacent to or within the public right of way in the streets 
included in Enterprise Park, a subdivision of Assessor’s Parcel 
Number 044-017-051, County of Stanislaus, State of California.  

7061 

Fairbanks Ranch 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, 
drainage facilities and appurtenances, adjacent to or within the 
public right of way, in the streets of the proposed “Fairbanks 
Ranch” subdivision, more particularly described with the 
subdivision map. “Fairbanks Ranch” subdivision of Assessor’s 
Parcel Number 073-013-003 in Stanislaus County, California. 

14-73 

Ferreira Ranch Estates 
No. 1 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets south of Taylor Road west of Geer Road, included in the 
Ferreira Ranch Estates No. 1 Subdivision. 

2800 

Ferreira Ranch Estates 
No. 2 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets south of Taylor Road west of Geer Road, included in the 
Ferreira Ranch Estates No. 2 Subdivision. 

6251 

Ferreira Ranch Estates 
No. 3 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets south of Taylor Road west of Geer Road, included in the 
Ferreira Ranch Estates No. 3 Subdivision. 

6316 

Ferreira Ranch Estates 
No. 4 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets south of Taylor Road west of Geer Road, included in the 
Ferreira Ranch Estates No. 4 Subdivision. 

6400 



Resolution No. 2022- 

Page 11 

 

 
Assessment District / 

Benefit Assessment Area 
Legal Description 

Subdivision 
Project No. 

Ferreira Ranch No.5 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets south of Taylor Road and west of Geer Road, included 
in Ferreira Ranch Estates #5 subdivision a subdivision of 
Assessor’s Parcel Number 71-03-14, Stanislaus County, 
California. 

6422 

Festival 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets north of W. Tuolumne Road, west of Golden State Blvd., 
and east of Highway 99 included in Festival Subdivision, a 
subdivision of Assessor’s Parcel Number 88-02-38, County of 
Stanislaus, California.  

3120 

Forest Oak Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting and storm 
drainage systems, streets, improvements, and appurtenances 
adjacent to or within the public right of way in the streets 
encompassed by the "Map of Forest Oak Estates," a 
subdivision of the east 1/2 of the south 1/2 of the east 1/2 of lot 
5 of Crane Brothers subdivision, as shown on map filed in book 
1 of maps at page 56, , Stanislaus County Recorders, 
Stanislaus County, excepting therefrom the east 190 feet of the 
south 85 feet as measured from the centerline of Berkeley 
Avenue, in portion SE 1/4, in Section 11, Township 5 South, 
Range 10 east Mount Diablo Base and Meridian, Turlock, 
California and also known as Assessor's Parcel Number 72-39-
17 , Stanislaus County, California.  

1666 

Forest Oaks Estates No. 
2 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets north of Carleton Drive, west of Berkeley Avenue, 
included in the Forest Oak Estates No. 2 Subdivision. 

2984 

FQC 1347 N Palm St 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, 
drainage facilities, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets of the FQC Subdivision. 

20-029 

Freitas Business Park 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets of the Montana Avenue Industrial Park. 

6752 

Gabrielle Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets of the Gabrielle Estates Subdivision. 

3173 



Resolution No. 2022- 

Page 12 

 

 
Assessment District / 

Benefit Assessment Area 
Legal Description 

Subdivision 
Project No. 

Gemstone Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets north of Monte Vista Avenue, 
between Berkeley Avenue and Quincy, included in Gemstone 
Estates Subdivision. 

2613 

Gerald Court Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets encompassed by the map of 
Gerald Court Estates, a subdivision of Lot 9 of Block 3803 of 
Monte Vista Gardens No. 4 as shown in volume 25 of Maps, 
page 88, Stanislaus County, lying in the southwest quarter of 
Section 2, Township 2 South, Range 10 East, Mount Diablo 
Base and Meridian, City of Turlock, State of California, and also 
known as Assessor’s Parcel Number 73-44-22,  County of 
Stanislaus, State of California.  

2714 

Glenwood Park 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets north of East Glenwood, east of Lander Avenue, and 
south of East Linwood Road included in the Glenwood Park 
Subdivision. 

3159 

Health & Wellness Center 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets of the Health & Wellness Center. 

0613 

Heartland Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets north and east of Zeering Road, between North Olive 
Avenue and Colorado Avenue, included in the Heartland 
Estates Unit 1 Subdivision 

1495 

Heirlooms No.1 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets north of Roberts Road, west of Kilroy Road, and east of 
Mountain View Road included in Heirloom No. 1, a subdivision 
of Assessor’s Parcel Number 87-04-06, County of Stanislaus, 
State of California.  

2941 

Heirlooms No. 2 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets north of Roberts Road, west of Kilroy Road, and east of 
Mountain View Road included in Heirloom No. 1, a subdivision 
of Assessor’s Parcel Number 87-04-06, County of Stanislaus, 
State of California.  

6640 



Resolution No. 2022- 

Page 13 

 

 
Assessment District / 

Benefit Assessment Area 
Legal Description 

Subdivision 
Project No. 

Heirlooms No. 3 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets north of Roberts Road, west of Kilroy Road, and east of 
Mountain View Road included in the Heirlooms No. 3 
Subdivision. 

6729 

Hervey Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets south of Christoffersen 
Parkway, between Kilroy Road and Mountain View Road, 
included in the Hervey Estates Subdivision 

2924  

Hilmar Cheese 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, and sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right-of-way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, drainage facilities and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right-of-way in the streets included along 
the frontage of the “Hilmar Cheese” development identified by 
the County Assessor as Assessor’s Parcel Number 089-010-
021, County of Stanislaus, State of California. 

15-33  

Hollis Manor 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting and storm 
drainage systems, improvements, and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of way in the streets encompassed 
by the "Map of Hollis Manor," filed for record on March 9, 1988, 
in Volume 32 of Maps at Page 71, Office of the Recorder of 
Stanislaus County.  

1070 

Huntington Estates No. 1 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets south east of "F" Street, north east of 5th Street, north of 
Linwood Avenue included in the Huntington Estates No. 1 
Subdivision. 

6538 

Huntington Estates No. 2 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets south east of "F" Street, north east of 5th Street, north of 
Linwood Avenue included in the Huntington Estates No. 2 
Subdivision. 

664 

J & R Investments 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets of the J & R Investments. 

6953 



Resolution No. 2022- 

Page 14 

 

 
Assessment District / 

Benefit Assessment Area 
Legal Description 

Subdivision 
Project No. 

Jessica’s House 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, street 
improvements, drainage facilities and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of way in the streets included along 
the frontage of Jessica’s House. 

20-016 

Johnson Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets south of Springer Drive east of North Walnut Road, 
included in the Johnson Estates Subdivision. 

3101 

Kandola 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets of the Kandola Subdivision. 

6879 

Kensington Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting and storm 
drainage systems, improvements, and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of way in the streets encompassed 
by the "Map of Kensington Estates," a subdivision of the east 
1/2 of the west 1/2 of lot 66 of the Elmwood Colony subdivision, 
as shown on map filed in book 2 of maps at page 13, Stanislaus 
County Recorders, Stanislaus County, in Section 12, Township 
5 South, Range 10 East, Mount Diablo Base and Meridian, 
Turlock, California and also known as Assessor's Parcel 
Number 73-12-06, Stanislaus County, California.  

1770 

Kirkwood Estates, Unit 
No. 3 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting and storm 
drainage systems, streets, improvements, and appurtenances 
adjacent to or within the public right of way in the streets 
encompassed by the "Map of Kirkwood Estates, Unit #3," a 
subdivision of lot 55 of Kirkwood Estates No. 2, as shown on 
map filed in book 32 of maps at page 44, Stanislaus County, in 
Section 26, Township 5 South, Range 10 East, Mount Diablo 
Base and Meridian, Turlock, California and also known as 
Assessor's Parcel number 44-59-55, Stanislaus County, 
California.  

1697 

Lauren Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way on 
Tuolumne Road, west of Tully Road, and north of Fulkerth Road 

included in Lauren Estates, a subdivision of Assessor’s Parcel 
No. 88-10-17 County of Stanislaus, State of California. 

6529 

Lauren Estates No. 2 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, and appurtenances 
adjacent to or within the public right of way in the streets south 
of Tuolumne Road, west of Tully Road, and north of Fulkerth 
Road included in Lauren Estates No. 2, a subdivision of 
Assessor’s Parcel Number 88-10-17 County of Stanislaus, State 
of California. 

6648 



Resolution No. 2022- 

Page 15 

 

 
Assessment District / 

Benefit Assessment Area 
Legal Description 

Subdivision 
Project No. 

Lauren Estates No. 3 & 4 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets  of the Lauren Estates No. 3 Subdivision. 

6926 

Legends No. 1 & No. 2 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets north of Tuolumne and east of Berkeley Avenue, 
included in the Legends 1&2 Subdivision. 

2260 

Legends No. 3 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets north of Tuolumne, east of Berkeley Avenue, west of 
Quincy Road, included in the Legends 3 Subdivision. 

2641 

Legends No. 4 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets north of Tuolumne, east of Berkeley Avenue, west of 
Quincy Road, included in the Legends 4 Subdivision. 

2681 

Legends No. 6 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets south of Monte Vista, east of 
Berkeley Avenue, included in the Legends 6 Subdivision. 

6336 

Legends No. 7 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets south of Monte Vista Avenue, 
east of Berkeley Avenue included in Legends No. 7 a 
subdivision of Assessor’s Parcel Number 73-10-06, County of 
Stanislaus, State of California. 

6066 

Legends North No. 1 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets of the Legends North No. 1 Subdivision. 

6919 

Legends North No. 2 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets of the Legends North No. 2 Subdivision. 

6968 

Legends North No.4 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets of the Legends North #4 Subdivision. 

7022 



Resolution No. 2022- 

Page 16 

 

 
Assessment District / 

Benefit Assessment Area 
Legal Description 

Subdivision 
Project No. 

Lewis Street Manor 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting, street 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets encompassed by the map of 
Lewis Street Manor, a subdivision of a portion of the Dakota 
Territory, Stanislaus County, in Section 22, Township 5 South, 
Range 10 East, Mount Diablo Base and Meridian, Turlock, 
California and also known as Assessor's Parcel Number 50-18-
16, County of Stanislaus, State of California. 

2599 

Lewis Terrace Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets of the Lewis Terrace Estates Subdivision. 

3084 

Liberty Industrial Park 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets of the Liberty Industrial Park 

6804 

Linwood No.3 (Glenwood 
Est.) 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting and storm 
drainage systems, streets, improvements, and appurtenances 
adjacent to or within the public right of way in the streets 
encompassed by the "Map of Glenwood Estates," a subdivision 
of all that portion of the Casey Colony, as shown on map filed in 
book 2 of maps at page 19, more particularly described as 
follows: The south 220 feet (measured from the centerline of 
Glenwood Avenue) and south half of lot 2, excepting therefrom 
the south 175 feet of the west 125 feet (measured from the 
centerline of Glenwood Avenue) and parcels 1, 2, and 3 as 
shown on book 2 of parcel maps at page 110, Stanislaus 
County Recorder, Stanislaus County, in Section 26, Township 5 
South, Range 10 East, Mount Diablo Base and Meridian, 
Turlock, California and also known as Assessor's Parcel 
Number 44-24-09 and 44-24-16, Stanislaus County, California.  

1796 

Linwood Estates  
No. 1 & 2 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting and storm 
drainage systems, improvements, and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of way in the streets encompassed 
by the "Map of Country Homes Estates," a subdivision of the 
North 1/2 of lot 2 and the North 1/2 of lot 3 of Casey Colony, as 
shown on map filed in book 2 of maps at page 19, Stanislaus 
County Recorder's Office, Stanislaus County, being a Portion of 
the NE 1/4, in Section 26, Township 5 South, Range 10 East, 
Mount Diablo Base and Meridian, Turlock, California and also 
known as Assessor's Parcel Number 44-24-02, 44-24-03, 44-
24-36, 44-24-37, & 44-24-38, Stanislaus County, California.  

1384 

Makoor Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets east of Geer Road in Fullerton Drive, included in Makoor 
Estates, a subdivision of Assessor’s Parcel Number 72-57-54, 
County of Stanislaus, City of Turlock. 

3035 



Resolution No. 2022- 

Page 17 

 

 
Assessment District / 

Benefit Assessment Area 
Legal Description 

Subdivision 
Project No. 

McDonald Manor 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting and storm 
drainage systems, improvements, and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of way in the streets encompassed 
by the "Map of McDonald Manor," being a subdivision of Lot 6 of 
Erickson's Subdivision (3-M-01) lying in the Southeast 1/4 of 
Section 22, T.5S., R.10E., M.D.M., Turlock, California, and also 
known as Assessor's Parcel Number 50-16-04 and 50-16-05, 
Stanislaus County, California. 

1629 

Milestone 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets of the Milestone Subdivision. 

6906 

Montana Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets of the Montana Estates Subdivision. 

7053 

Monte Verde 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets included along the frontage of 
“Monte Verde” subdivision, a development of that certain parcel 
of land identified by the County Assessor as Assessor’s Parcel 
Number 088-027-001, County of Stanislaus, State of California. 

14-21 

Monte Vista Crossings 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets south of Monte Vista Avenue, north of Tuolumne Road, 
between Golden State Blvd and U.S. Highway 99, included in 
the Monte Vista Crossings Subdivision. 

6308 

Monte Vista Crossings 
North 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets north of Monte Vista Avenue, between Golden State 
Blvd and U.S. Highway 99, included in the Monte Vista Crossing 
North Subdivision, a subdivision of Assessor’s Parcel Number 
87-04-18 & 20 & 87-03-24, Stanislaus County, California.  

6481 

Monte Vista Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets north of Monte Vista Avenue west of Walnut Avenue and 
east of Golden State Blvd., included in the Monte Vista Estates 
Subdivision. 

2678 

Monte Vista Manor 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems and rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right-of-way on the south side of Monte Vista 
Avenue between Colorado Avenue and Berkeley Avenue. 

1247 



Resolution No. 2022- 

Page 18 

 

 
Assessment District / 

Benefit Assessment Area 
Legal Description 

Subdivision 
Project No. 

Monte Vista Village 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets north of Monte Vista Avenue west of Walnut Avenue and 
East of Golden State Blvd., included in the Monte Vista Village 
Subdivision. 

2487 

Mooneyham Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets north of Tuolumne Road, west of Quincy Road, east of 
Berkeley Avenue included in the Mooneyham Estates 
Subdivision. 

3061 

North Berkeley Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting and storm 
drainage systems, improvements, and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of way in the streets encompassed 
by the "Map of North Berkeley Estates," filed for record on 
February 4, 1988, in Volume 32 of Maps at Page 64, office of 
the Recorder of Stanislaus County.  

1109 

North Olive Estates  
No. 3 & 4 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting and storm 
drainage systems, improvements, and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of way in the streets encompassed 
by the "Map of North Olive Estates No. 4," a subdivision of the 
"Remainder Area" shown on the map of North Olive Estates No. 
3 recorded in Volume 32 of Maps at Page 61 Stanislaus 
County, California and also known as Assessor's Parcel 
Number 72-52-65.  

1203 

Northern Sunrise Estates 
No. 1 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets south of Taylor Road, between 
North Olive Avenue and Fosberg Road, included in the Northern 
Sunrise Estates No. 1 Subdivision, Stanislaus County, California 

2332 

Northern Sunrise Estates 
No. 2 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets south of Taylor Road, between 
North Olive Avenue and Fosberg Road, included in Northern 
Sunrise Estates No. 2 Subdivision. 

2717 

Northern Sunrise Estates 
No. 2A 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets south of Taylor Road, between 
North Olive Avenue and Fosberg Road, included in the Northern 
Sunrise Estates No. 2A Subdivision. 

2847 



Resolution No. 2022- 

Page 19 

 

 
Assessment District / 

Benefit Assessment Area 
Legal Description 

Subdivision 
Project No. 

Northern Sunrise Estates 
No. 3 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets south of Taylor Road, between 
North Olive Avenue and Fosberg Road, included in the Northern 
Sunrise Estates No. 3 Subdivision. 

2738 

Northern Sunrise Estates 
Phase No. 4 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets south of Taylor Road, between 
North Olive Avenue and Fosberg Road, included in Northern 
Sunrise Estates No. 4 Subdivision. 

6281 

Northlock Industrial Park 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets of the Northlock Industrial Park. 

7023 

Northview Meadows No. 
2 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting, storm 
drainage facilities, improvements, and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of way in the streets north of West 
Zeering Road, between North Walnut Road and Crowell Road, 
included in the Northview Meadows Subdivision. 

1487 

Northview Meadows  
No. 3 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting systems, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets north of Christoffersen Parkway 
east of Crowell Road and south of Springer Drive west of 
McKenna Drive, included in the Northview Meadows #3 
Subdivision. 

2259 

Oak Park 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting, storm 
drainage systems, improvements and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of way in the streets encompassed 
by the "Map of Oak Park Map,” consisting of Parcel "A," "B," 
and "C," of Assessor's Parcel Number 23-15-34 as shown in 
Book 40 of Parcel Map at Page 29, recorded December 18, 
1987, at the Stanislaus County Recorder's Office, Stanislaus 
County, California.  

1323 

Old Vineyard 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets south of Zeering Road, between Geer Road and 
Fosberg Road, included in the Old Vineyard Subdivision. 

1302 



Resolution No. 2022- 

Page 20 

 

 
Assessment District / 

Benefit Assessment Area 
Legal Description 

Subdivision 
Project No. 

Oleander Gardens 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting, storm 
drainage systems, improvements and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of way in the streets as located within 
the Oleander Gardens tentative subdivision map described as 
follows:  Being a subdivision of a portion of Denair Land and 
Development Company's Colony No. 4 Subdivision, lying in 
Section 24, T. 5 S., R. 10 E., M.D.M., City of Turlock, and also 
known as Assessor’s Parcel Number 43-30-75, County of 
Stanislaus, State of California. 

1489 

Olive Grove Manor 

The maintenance and replacement of shrubs, trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, ground cover and rear yard fence 
adjacent to or within the public right-of-way on the Olive Avenue 
and Hawkeye Avenue frontages of Lots 19 through 32 of Olive 
Grove Manor as shown on the plan on file in the office of the 
City Engineer. 

0796 

Ormi 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
Monte Vista Avenue, east of Golden State Blvd., Assessor’s 
Parcel Number 88-02-57, County of Stanislaus, California. 

6494 

Pereira No.’s 1 & 2 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets of the Pereira No. 1 & 2 Subdivision. 

6634 

Pereira No. 3 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets of the Pereira No. 3 subdivision. 

6759 

Pinecrest Estates No. 1 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets south of East Avenue, between 
Berkeley Avenue and Johnson Road, included in Pinecrest 
Estates Subdivision. 

2483 

Pinecrest Estates No. 2 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets south of East Avenue, between 
Berkeley Avenue and Johnson Road, included in Pinecrest 
Estates No. 2 Subdivision. 

2712 



Resolution No. 2022- 

Page 21 

 

 
Assessment District / 

Benefit Assessment Area 
Legal Description 

Subdivision 
Project No. 

Pinecrest Estates No. 3 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets north of Brier Road, between 
Berkeley Avenue and Johnson Road, included in Pinecrest 
Estates No. 3 Subdivision. 

2702 

Pineridge Place 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting, storm 
drainage systems, improvements, and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of way in the streets encompassed 
by the "Map of Pineridge Place," a subdivision of the 
"Remainder" parcel as shown in Book 40 of Parcel Maps at 
Page 67, recorded March 10, 1988, in Stanislaus County, 
California. 

1273 

Pleasant Valley Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting, storm 
drainage systems, improvements, and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of way in the streets encompassed 
by the "Pleasant Valley Estates," a subdivision of all that portion 
of Section 12, Township 5 South, Range 10 East, Mount Diablo 
Base and Meridian, Turlock, California. More particularly 
described as follows: The west 295.66 feet of lot 71 of the 
Elmwood Colony as shown on Volume 2 of Maps at Page 13, 
Stanislaus County Records and also known as Assessor’s 
Parcel Number 73-16-05 Stanislaus County, California. 

1788 

PM 97-07 Kennedy/King, 
PM 03-11,PM 04-06 Blue 
Diamond 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets south of Monte Vista Avenue, west of U.S. Highway 99, 
included in the Parcel Map 97-07 Subdivision. 

2771 

PM 99-05 L & M Industrial 
Park 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets south of West Main Street, north of Linwood Avenue 
between Kilroy Road and Walnut Road, included in the L & M 
Industrial Park Subdivision. 

6340 

PM 00-03 
(Sondeno/Starkweather) 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets north of Monte Vista Avenue 
and east of SR99 included in Parcel Map 00-03, a division of 
Assessor’s Parcel Number 23-11-23, County of Stanislaus, 
State of California. 

6403 

PM 03-08 Southern Belle 
Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets north of Tuolumne Road, east of Quincy Road, included 
in the Southern Belle Estates Subdivision. 

6735 



Resolution No. 2022- 

Page 22 

 

 
Assessment District / 

Benefit Assessment Area 
Legal Description 

Subdivision 
Project No. 

PM 04-02 College Plaza 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets of College Plaza Subdivision. 

6868 

PM 04-05 Valley Ventures  

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets of the Valley Ventures PM 04-05. 

6877 

PM 04-09 William Gwin 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets of William Gwin, PM 04-09. 

6890 

PM 05-01 (Emanuel) 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets of the PM 05-01 (Emanuel). 

6979 

PM 05-03 (Byung) 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets of the PM 05-03 (Byung). 

6985 

PM 05-07 (Hawkeye 
Shopping Center) 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets of the PM 05-07 (Hawkeye Shopping Center). 

7016 

PM 05-09 (Lewis) 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets of the PM 05-09 (Lewis, Geer & Pedras). 

7019 

PM 05-12 Heritage 
Homes 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets of the PM 05-12 Heritage Homes Subdivision. 

7025 

PM 07-06 Kevin Berger 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets of the PM 07-06 Kevin Berger. 

0747 

PM 11-04 Avena Bella 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets included in Parcel Map 11-04 
(Avena Bella), a development of Assessor’s Parcel Number 
044-064-04, County of Stanislaus, City of Turlock. 

11-04 



Resolution No. 2022- 

Page 23 

 

 
Assessment District / 

Benefit Assessment Area 
Legal Description 

Subdivision 
Project No. 

PM 12-01 Moline 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets included in Parcel Map 12-01, a subdivision of 
Assessor’s Parcel Number 072-023-062. 

12-33 

PM 13-01 Sutter Gould 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets included in the Sutter Gould 
Medical Foundation, a development of Assessor’s Parcel 
Numbers 087-030-001, 002, County of Stanislaus, City of 
Turlock. 

13-45 

PM 14-02 Doo 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way on Tuolumne Blvd in the street east of N 
Berkeley Avenue and west of Carmichael Way included in 
Parcel Map 14-02 (Doo) a subdivision of Assessor’s Parcel 
Number 073-036-062, County of Stanislaus, City of Turlock. 

14-47 

PM 17-02 Turlock 
Corners LLC 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets included along the frontage of 
Parcel Map 17-02, “Turlock Corners LLC” a development of that 
certain parcel of land identified by the County Assessor as 
Assessor’s Parcel Number 088-010-053, County of Stanislaus, 
State of California. 

17-63 

PM 17-03 Scott 
Development 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets included along the frontage of 
Parcel Map 17-03, a development of that certain parcel of land 
identified by the County Assessor as Assessor’s Parcel Number 
071-015-009, County of Stanislaus, State of California. 

17-64 

PM 17-04 Kuo 
Development 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets included along the frontage of 
Parcel Map 17-04, a development of that certain parcel of land 
identified by the County Assessor as Assessor’s Parcel Number 
071-041-011, County of Stanislaus, State of California. 

17-65 



Resolution No. 2022- 

Page 24 

 

 
Assessment District / 

Benefit Assessment Area 
Legal Description 

Subdivision 
Project No. 

PM 17-05 680 D St LLC 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets included along the frontage of 
Parcel Map 17-05, a development of that certain parcel of land 
identified by the County Assessor as Assessor’s Parcel Number 
043-018-013, County of Stanislaus, State of California. 

17-67 

PM 18-01 Nazmi 
Development 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets included along the frontage of 
Parcel Map 18-01 “Nazmi”, a development of that certain parcel 
of land identified by the County Assessor as Assessor’s Parcel 
Number 050-005-020, County of Stanislaus, State of California. 

18-23 

PM 18-02 Castle 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets included along the frontage of 
Parcel Map 18-02 Castle, a development of that certain parcel 
of land identified by the County Assessor as Assessor’s Parcel 
Number 050-018-025, County of Stanislaus, State of California. 

18-47 

PM 19-01 Warrior 
Crossing 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, 
drainage facilities and appurtenances, adjacent to or within the 
public right of way, in the streets of the proposed “Warrior 
Crossing” subdivision, more particularly described with the 
subdivision map. Warrior Crossing is a subdivision of 
Assessor’s Parcel Number 071-004-012 in Stanislaus County, 
California. 

19-22 

Potter’s Landing 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, 
drainage facilities and appurtenances, adjacent to or within the 
public right of way, in the streets of the proposed “Potter’s 
Landing” subdivision, more particularly described with the 
subdivision map. Potter’s Landing is a subdivision of Assessor’s 
Parcel Number 072-032-005 in Stanislaus County, California. 

14-57 

Promenade 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets south of Springer Drive west of Crowell Road, included 
in the Promenade Subdivision. 

2768 



Resolution No. 2022- 

Page 25 

 

 
Assessment District / 

Benefit Assessment Area 
Legal Description 

Subdivision 
Project No. 

Rhodes Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets south of Christoffersen and east of Kilroy Road, included 
in the Rhodes Estates Subdivision. 

2986 

Rolling Hills 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets south of West Zeering Road, between North Walnut 
Road and Crowell Road, included in the Rolling Hills 
Subdivision. 

1435 

Rose Classics at 
Voumard Ranch 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets of the Rose Classics at Voumard Ranch Subdivision. 

6909 

Rose Cottage 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets east of Crowell Road, north of 
Christoffersen Parkway and west of Piccadilly Lane included in 

Rose Cottage, a subdivision of Assessor’s Parcel Number 71-
03-21, County of Stanislaus, State of California. 

6523 

Rose Cottage No. 2 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets east of Crowell Road, north of 
Christoffersen Parkway and east of Piccadilly Lane included in 
Rose Cottage, a subdivision of Assessor’s Parcel Number 71-
03-05, County of Stanislaus, State of California. 

6590 

Rose Cottage No. 3 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets east of Crowell Road, north of 
Christoffersen Parkway and east of Piccadilly Lane, included in 
the Rose Cottage No. 3 Subdivision, Assessor’s Parcel Number 
71-03-02,  County of Stanislaus, State of California.  

6696 

Rose Walk No. 1 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets south of Taylor Road, east of N. 
Kilroy Road, and north of Christoffersen Parkway included in 
Rose Walk No. 1 a subdivision of Assessor’s Parcel Number 
87-02-05 and 06, County of Stanislaus, State of California.  

6633 



Resolution No. 2022- 

Page 26 

 

 
Assessment District / 

Benefit Assessment Area 
Legal Description 

Subdivision 
Project No. 

Rose Walk No. 2, 3, & 4 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets of the Rose Walk No. 2, 3, & 4 Subdivision. 

6700 

Rosewalk No. 5 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets south of Taylor Road, east of N. Kilroy Road, and north 
of Christoffersen Pkwy included in the Rose Walk No. 5 
Subdivision. 

6693 

Royal Oaks 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting and storm 
drainage systems, improvements, and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of way in the streets encompassed 
by the "Map of Royal Oaks," a subdivision of a portion of the 
northeast quarter of the southwest quarter of Section 9, T.5S., 
R.10E., MDBM, as shown in Book 17 of Surveys at Page 19 
and also known as Assessor’s Parcel Number 23-15-33, 
Stanislaus County, California. 

1110 

Sierra Oaks Apartments 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets of the Sierra Oaks Apartments. 

0649 

Silverado Heights 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting and storm 
drainage systems, improvements, and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of way in the streets encompassed 
by the "Map of Elmwood Colony," a subdivision of the west 
344.50 feet of Lot 72 of the Elmwood Colony, 2-M-13 in Section 
12, Township 5 South, Range 10 East, Mount Diablo Meridian, 
Turlock, California, and also known as Assessor’s Parcel 
Number 73-19.02, Stanislaus County, California. 

1512 

Sondeno/Denny’s/Jack-
in-the-Box 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems within the public right of way in 
Lander Avenue, included in the Sondeno, Denny's and Jack- In-
The Box Parcel Map. 

1950 

Sterling Oaks No. 1 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets south of Christoffersen 
Parkway, between Kilroy Road and Walnut Road, included in 
the Sterling Oaks No. 1 Subdivision. 

6342 

Sterling Oaks No. 2 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets south of Christoffersen 
Parkway, between Kilroy Road and Walnut Road, included in 
the Sterling Oaks #2 Subdivision. 

6437 



Resolution No. 2022- 

Page 27 

 

 
Assessment District / 

Benefit Assessment Area 
Legal Description 

Subdivision 
Project No. 

Sterling Oaks No. 4 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets north of Christoffersen Parkway, west of Kilroy Road, 
and east of North Tegner Road included in the Sterling Oaks 4 
Subdivision, a subdivision of Assessor’s Parcel Number 87-02-
01 & 02, Stanislaus County, California. 

6625 

Sterling Oaks No. 5 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets north of Christoffersen Parkway, west of Kilroy Road, 
and east of North Tegner Road included in the Sterling Oaks 
No. 5 Subdivision. 

6652 

Sterling Oaks No. 6 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets of the Sterling Oaks No. 6 Subdivision. 

6721 

Stonridge 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting and storm 
drainage systems, improvements, and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of way in the streets encompassed 
by the "Map of Stonridge," a subdivision of the west 285 feet of 
the north half of the east half of Lot 7 of the Crane Brothers 
Subdivision recorded in Volume 1 of Maps at Page 56 and also 
known as the west 285 feet of Assessor’s Parcel Number 72-
40-32, Stanislaus County, California. 

1376 

Summer Faire 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting and storm 
drainage systems, improvements, and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of way in the streets encompassed 
by the "Map of Summer Faire," a subdivision of the north half of 
the northwest 1/4 of Section 15, T.5.S., R.10E., M.D.B. &M., 
also known as Assessor’s Parcel Number 42-01-1, 2 and 3, 
Stanislaus County, City of Turlock. 

1144 

Summerfield 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets of the Summerfield Subdivision. 

6908 

Sun Ridge South 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets south of Taylor Road, between 
Geer Road and Fosberg Road, included in the Sun Ridge South 
Subdivision.  

1695 



Resolution No. 2022- 

Page 28 

 

 
Assessment District / 

Benefit Assessment Area 
Legal Description 

Subdivision 
Project No. 

Superstore 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, street 
improvements, drainage facilities and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of way in the streets of the 
Superstore Industries. 

19-25 

Swan Park Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets west of Quincy Road, between 
Tuolumne Road and Monte Vista Avenue, included in the Swan 
Park Estates Subdivision. 

2297 

Taco Bell 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, and sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right-of-way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, drainage facilities and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right-of-way in the streets included along 
the frontage of the “Taco Bell”, a development of that certain 
parcel of land identified by the County Assessor as Assessor’s 
Parcel Number(s) 087-030-008, County of Stanislaus, State of 
California.  

15-34 

Tamimi 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right-of-way in the streets included along the frontage of 
Monte Vista Avenue, East of North Olive Avenue, Assessor’s 
Parcel Number 72-45-36, Stanislaus County, California.  

6487 

The Classics 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, and sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right-of-way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, drainage facilities, and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right-of-way in the streets along the 
frontage of “The Classics” subdivision, a development of that 
certain parcel of land identified by the County Assessor as 
Assessor’s Parcel Number(s) 073-015-001. County of 
Stanislaus, State of California. 

16-78 

The Estates at Voumard 
Ranch 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets of the Estates at Voumard Ranch Subdivision. 

6934 

Thorsen Estates No.2 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way on W. Tuolumne Road and in the street 
south of W. Tuolumne road and east of N. Walnut Road 
included in Thorsen Estates No. 2 a subdivision of Assessor’s 
Parcel Number 071-011-036, County of Stanislaus, City of 
Turlock. 

1828 



Resolution No. 2022- 

Page 29 

 

 
Assessment District / 

Benefit Assessment Area 
Legal Description 

Subdivision 
Project No. 

Tiffany Park 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets included in the Tiffany Park Subdivision, a subdivision of 
Assessor’s Parcel Numbers 072-045-031, 072-045-032, & 072-
045-033, County of Stanislaus, City of Turlock. 
  

6874 

Traditions No. 1 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets south of Taylor Road west of McKenna Drive and east of 
Crowell Road, included in the Traditions No. 1 Subdivision. 

2726 

Traditions No. 2 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets south of Taylor Road west of McKenna Drive and east of 
Crowell Road, included in the Traditions No. 2 Subdivision. 

2820 

Traditions No. 3 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets south of Taylor Road west of McKenna Drive and east of 
Crowell Road, included in the Traditions No. 3 Subdivision. 

6277 

Traditions No. 4 & 5 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets south of Taylor Road, east of 
North Walnut Road, and west of Crowell Road included in 
Traditions 4 & 5, a subdivision of Assessor’s Parcel Number 71-
01-09, County of Stanislaus, State of California.  

3103 

Tuolumne East Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting and storm 
drainage systems, improvements, and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of ways in the streets encompassed 
by "Tuolumne East Estates", a subdivision of Parcels A and B 
shown in Book 3 of Parcel Maps at Page 94, filed June 19, 
1967, Office of the Recorder of Stanislaus County, California.  

1148 

Turlock 99 Business Park 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets of the Turlock 99 Business Park. 

6993 

Turlock Auto Plaza 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets north of Fulkerth, east of Tegner Road, west of Highway 
99, included in the Turlock Auto Plaza. 

2690 



Resolution No. 2022- 

Page 30 

 

 
Assessment District / 

Benefit Assessment Area 
Legal Description 

Subdivision 
Project No. 

Turlock Dental Care 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
frontage streets of Turlock Dental Care. 

20-020 

Turlock Multi-Family 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, street 
improvements, drainage facilities and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of way in the streets north of 
Vermont Street, east of       Soderquist Road, west of West 
Avenue included in the Turlock Multi-Family Subdivision. 

6644 

Turlock Park Villas 
(Commercial) 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, and appurtenances 
adjacent to or within the public right of way on in the streets 
included in Turlock Park Villas, a subdivision of Assessor’s 
Parcel Number 087-001-026, County of Stanislaus, State of 
California. 

7044 

Turlock Park Villas 
(Residential) 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, and appurtenances 
adjacent to or within the public right of way on in the streets 
included in Turlock Park Villas, a subdivision of Assessor’s 
Parcel Number 087-001-026, County of Stanislaus, State of 
California. 

7044 

Turlock Village 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets of the Turlock Village Subdivision. 

7003 

Turlock Walnut Company 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, and sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right-of-way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, drainage facilities and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right-of-way in the streets included along 
the frontage of the “Turlock Walnut Company”, a development 
of that certain parcel of land identified by the County Assessor 
as Assessor’s Parcel Number 043-048-012, County of 
Stanislaus, State of California. 

17-39 

US Cold Storage 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets included in U.S. Cold Storage. 

0857 



Resolution No. 2022- 

Page 31 

 

 
Assessment District / 

Benefit Assessment Area 
Legal Description 

Subdivision 
Project No. 

Valley Milk 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, and sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right-of-way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, drainage facilities and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right-of-way in the streets included along 
the frontage of “Valley Milk”, a development of that certain 
parcel of land identified by the County Assessor as Assessor’s 
Parcel Number 089-010-023, County of Stanislaus, State of 
California. 

17-37 

Vasconcellos Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting and storm 
drainage systems, improvements, and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of ways in the streets encompassed 
by the "Map of Vasconcellos Estates," a subdivision consisting 
of Lots 1 through 26, inclusive, filed for record on January 29, 
1988, in Volume 32 of Maps at page 60, Office of the Recorder 
of Stanislaus County. 

1149 

Ventana 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets of the Ventana Subdivision. 

6907 

Venture Park 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting, storm 
drainage systems, improvements, and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of ways in the streets encompassed 
by the "Map of Venture Park," a subdivision of a portion of the 
southwest quarter of the southwest quarter of Section 22, T.5S., 
R.10E., M.D.M., as shown in Book 25 of Surveys at Page 66, 
Turlock, California and also known as Assessor’s Parcel 
Numbers 050-006-020 and 050-006-029, Stanislaus County, 
California. 

1556 

Vermont Villas 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets of the Vermont Villas Subdivision. 

6975 

Villagio (Baptista) 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets of the Villagio (Baptista) Subdivision. 

7034 

Villa Woods 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets of the Villa Woods Subdivision. 

1147 

W Main / Walnut 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting, storm 
drainage systems, improvements, and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of way on the north side of West 
Main Street between Walnut Avenue and 200 feet west and on 
the west side of Walnut Avenue and 200 feet north. 

1245 



Resolution No. 2022- 

Page 32 

 

 
Assessment District / 

Benefit Assessment Area 
Legal Description 

Subdivision 
Project No. 

Walnut Acres No. 2 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting, storm 
drainage systems, improvements, and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of way in the streets encompassed 
by the "Map of Walnut Acres No. 2," a subdivision of Lots 1, 2 
and 3 as shown on the map of Walnut Acres Subdivision, 22-M-
42, in Section 23, T.5S., R.10E., M.D.M., Turlock, California and 
also known as Assessor’s Parcel Numbers 043-058-002, 043-
058-003 and 043-058-004, Stanislaus County, California. 

1494 

Winter Haven 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets northeast of Four Seasons Drive, north of Monte Vista 
Avenue and West of Walnut Road, included in Winter Haven, a 
subdivision of Assessor’s Parcel Numbers 087-004-045 and 
087-008-057, Stanislaus County, California. 

6405 

Winter Haven No. 2 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the 
streets northeast of Four Seasons Drive, north of Monte Vista 
Avenue and west of Walnut Road, included in Winter Haven No. 
2, a subdivision of Assessor’s Parcel Numbers 087-004-045 
and 087-008-057, Stanislaus County, California. 

6501 

Wyndfair Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets north of Hawkeye Avenue, 
between Quincy Road and Waring Road, included in Wyndfair 
Estates Subdivision. 

2493 

 
 

 



BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK 
 
IN THE MATTER OF DECLARING THE } RESOLUTION NO. 2022- 
CITY COUNCIL’S INTENTION TO LEVY AND } 
COLLECT ASSESSMENTS FOR FISCAL  } 
YEAR 2022-23 FOR ALL LANDSCAPING }  
AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS } 
AND ALL STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT } 
ASSESSMENT AREAS IN THE CITY OF  } 
TURLOCK } 
 } 
 

WHEREAS, on the 24th day of May, 2022, the City Council of the City of Turlock 
adopted Resolution No. 2022-091 to initiate the proceedings for the filing of the Annual 
Report for Fiscal Year 2022-23 for all Landscaping and Lighting Assessment Districts 
and all Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Areas in the City of Turlock; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Turlock approved the City Engineer’s 

Report that was prepared and filed in accordance with Article 4 (commencing with 
Section 22565) of Chapter 1 of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972; and 

 
WHEREAS, the proposed amount to be collected for some of the assessments has 

increased per the Engineering News Record (ENR), but will not exceed the maximum 
allowable, pursuant to City of Turlock Council Resolution 97-128; and 

 

WHEREAS, City of Turlock has determined and certifies that the proposed 
charges are either exempt from or are in compliance with all the provisions of 
Proposition 218 which was passed by voters in November 1996. The City Council of the 
City of Turlock further determined the charges are in compliance with all laws pertaining 
to the levy of such charges; and 

 
WHEREAS, the existing and proposed improvements to be made in each 

assessment district and benefit assessment area are generally described in Exhibit A, 
which is made a part of this resolution. 

 
WHEREAS, the City Engineer’s Report was prepared and is on file with the City 

Clerk.  All interested persons are referred to that report for a full and detailed description 
of the improvements, the boundaries of the assessment district and benefit assessment 
area, and the proposed assessments upon assessable lots and parcels within the 
district; and 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Streets and Highways Code §22625, Government Code 

§53753 and 54716, notice is hereby given that on Tuesday, the 26th day of July, 2022, 
at the hour of 6:00 P.M., prevailing local time, the City Council of the City of Turlock, at 
its regular meeting, will conduct a public hearing on the question of the levying and 
collecting the proposed annual assessment.  The public hearing will be held in the 
Yosemite Room on the 2nd floor of City Hall at 156 S. Broadway, in Turlock, California. 



Resolution No. 2022- 
Page 2 

 
 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED declaring the City Council’s intention to 

levy and collect assessments for Fiscal Year 2022-23 for all Landscaping and Lighting 
Assessment Districts and all Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Areas in the City 
of Turlock. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 

Turlock this 28th day of June, 2022, by the following vote: 
 
 AYES:  
 NOES:  
NOT PARTICIPATING:  
 ABSENT:  

ATTEST: 
 

___________________________ 
Julie Christel, City Clerk, 
City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus, 
State of California 



Resolution No. 2022- 
Page 3 

 
 

EXHIBIT A 

Assessment District and Benefit Assessment Area 
 

Assessment District / 
Benefit Assessment Area 

Legal Description 
Subdivision 
Project No. 

Added Space Comm. 
Center 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting and storm 
drainage systems, streets, improvements, and appurtenances 
adjacent to or within the public right of way in the streets 
encompassed by the "Map of Added Space Commercial 
Center" a subdivision of Parcel B, as shown on parcel map filed 
in book 35 of parcel maps at page 23, Stanislaus County 
Recorder's Office, Stanislaus County, being a Portion of the SE 
1/4, of the SW 1/4, in Section 16, Township 5 South, Range 10 
East, Mount Diablo Basin and Meridian, Turlock, California; 
also known as Assessor's Parcel Number 23-73-07, Stanislaus 
County, California.   

1681 

Alpine Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting and storm 
drainage systems, streets, improvements, and appurtenances 
adjacent to or within the public right of way in the streets 
encompassed by the "Map of Alpine Estates," a subdivision of 
Parcel "B" as shown in Volume 27 of Parcel Maps at Page 18 
and also known as Assessor's Parcel Map 72-06-08, Stanislaus 
County, California.  

1446 

Amberwood 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets of the Amberwood Subdivision. 

6761 

Anderson Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting and storm 
drainage systems, streets, improvements, and appurtenances 
adjacent to or within the public right of way in the streets 
encompassed by the "Map of Anderson Estates," a subdivision 
of Assessor's Parcel Number 72-09-19 and 72-09-21 of the 
southeast 1/4 of Section 2, T.5.S., R.10E., M.D.B. & M., 
Stanislaus County, California.   

1272 

Apple Lane Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets of the Apple Lane Estates Subdivision. 

6852 

Arbor Estates No. 10 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting and storm 
drainage systems, streets, improvements, and appurtenances 
adjacent to or within the public right of way in the streets 
encompassed by a subdivision of Parcel 2 as recorded in 
Volume 4 of Parcel Maps at Page 34, Stanislaus County, 
California, and also known as Assessor's Parcel Number 43-16-
10. 

1470 



Resolution No. 2022- 
Page 4 

 
 

Assessment District / 
Benefit Assessment Area 

Legal Description 
Subdivision 
Project No. 

Arlinda Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets west of Berkeley Avenue east of Carleton Drive and 
north of Country Lane, included in the Arlinda Estates 
Subdivision. 

2900 

Ashley Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets Ashley Estates Subdivision. 

3164 

Asoofi Subdivision 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets of the Asoofi Subdivision. 

7017 

Autumn Brook No. 1 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets of north of Monte Vista Avenue between Golden 
State Blvd. and Walnut Road, included in Autumn Brook No. 1 
a subdivision of Assessor’s Parcel Number 23-13-07, and 23-
87-01 County of Stanislaus, State of California.  

2934 

Autumn Brook No. 2 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets north of Monte Vista, between Golden State Blvd. 
and Walnut Road included in Autumn Brook No. 2, a 
subdivision of Assessor’s Parcel Number 87-04-07 and 87-06-
59, County of Stanislaus, State of California. 

6520 

Balboa Park 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets of the Balboa Park Subdivision. 

3065 

Bandera 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets north of Springer Drive, east of North Walnut Road, 
and west of Crowell Road included in the Bandera Subdivision. 

3105 

Bandera No. 2 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets of the Bandera No. 2 Subdivision. 

6739 



Resolution No. 2022- 
Page 5 

 
 

Assessment District / 
Benefit Assessment Area 

Legal Description 
Subdivision 
Project No. 

Baptista Estates No. 1 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets south of Taylor Road, between 
North Olive Avenue and Colorado Avenue, included in the 
Baptista Estates No. 1 Subdivision. 

2913 

Baptista Estates No. 2 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets south of Taylor Road, between 
North Olive Avenue and Colorado Avenue, included in the 
Baptista Estates No. 2 Subdivision. 

6404 

Berkeley Woods 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting and storm 
drainage systems, improvements, and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of way in the streets encompassed 
by the "Map Berkeley Woods," a subdivision of portion of Lot 5 
of the "Geer Colony" (2-M-14) in Section 11, T.5S., R.10E., 
M.D.M., Turlock, California and also known as Assessor's 
Parcel Number 72-21-02, Stanislaus County, California.  

1400 

Blue Diamond 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets included in Blue Diamond. 

12-21 

Bristol Park 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting and storm 
drainage systems, improvements, and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of way in the streets encompassed 
by the "Map Bristol Park," a subdivision of portion of Lot 70 of 
Elmwood Colony, as shown in Volume 2 of Maps, Page 13, 
Stanislaus County Records, California, and also known as 
Assessor's Parcel Number 73-16-01, 73-16-03, 73-16-04 and 
73-16-06, 

1283 

Calista Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets of the Calista Estates. 

6960 

Cambridge Place No. 6 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting and storm 
drainage systems, improvements, and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of way in the streets encompassed 
by the "Map Cambridge Place No. 6," a subdivision of Lot 10, 
11, 12 & 13 of Cambridge Place No. 1 as recorded in Book 29 
of Maps at Page 146, Office of the Recorder of Stanislaus 
County.  

1291 

Campus Park 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets north of Zeering Road, between Fosberg Road and 
Geer Road, included in the Campus Park Subdivision. 

1301 



Resolution No. 2022- 
Page 6 

 
 

Assessment District / 
Benefit Assessment Area 

Legal Description 
Subdivision 
Project No. 

Campus Vista 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets north of Bittern Way and west of Crowell Road, 
included in the Campus Vista Subdivision, a subdivision of 
Assessor’s Parcel Number 71-04-07, County of Stanislaus, City 
of Turlock. 

2939 

Cedarcrest No. 1 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets south of Ramson Drive, west of Zina Lane, east of 
South Berkeley Avenue included in the Cedarcrest No. 1 
Subdivision. 

3084 

Cedarcrest No. 2 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets of the Cedarcrest No. 2 Subdivision. 

6832 

Centennial Place No. 2 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets included in the Centennial Place, Unit No. 2 
Subdivision. 

1325 

Chakkar Estates No. 2 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting and storm 
drainage systems, improvements, and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of way in the streets encompassed 
by the "Map Chakkar Estates No. 2" a subdivision of Lot "A" of 
Chakkar Estates filed for record on July 16, 1987, in Volume 32 
of Maps at Page 1, Officer of the Recorder of Stanislaus 
County. 

1255 

Champagne Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting and storm 
drainage systems, improvements, and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of way in the streets encompassed 
by the "Map Champagne Estates," a subdivision of the south 
half of the south half of the northeast 1/4 of the southeast 1/4; 
and the north half of the north half of the southeast 1/4 of the 
southeast 1/4, all in Section 16, T.5.S., R.10E., M.D.B.&M., also 
known as Assessor's Parcel Number 23-45-14, Stanislaus 
County, California.  

1239 

Chevron Fulkerth 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, and sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right-of-way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, drainage facilities and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of way in the streets included along 
the frontage of the “Chevron Fulkerth”, a development of that 
certain parcel of land identified by the County Assessor as 
Assessor’s Parcel Number 089-019-029, County of Stanislaus, 
State of California. 

17-40 



Resolution No. 2022- 
Page 7 

 
 

Assessment District / 
Benefit Assessment Area 

Legal Description 
Subdivision 
Project No. 

Christel Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting and storm 
drainage systems, streets, improvements, and appurtenances 
adjacent to or within the public right of way in the streets 
encompassed by the "Map Christel Estates," commencing at 
the N.E. corner of section 16, T-5-S, R-10-E, M.D.M.;  thence 
S0-50E, on the section line between sections 15 & 16, 1482.5 
feet;  thence S89-50W, 1322.25 feet;  to the center line of Tully 
Road (40 feet wide); thence South along said center line, 532.5 
feet to the true point of beginning;  thence N89-30E, 605 feet; 
thence north 195 feet;  thence S89-30W, 605 feet to the center 
line of Tully Road;  thence south along said center line, 195 feet 
to the point of beginning and also known as Assessor's Parcel 
Number 23-61-68, Stanislaus County, California.  

1561 

Cimarron No. 1 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets of the Cimmaron No. 1 Subdivision. 

6910 

Cimarron No. 2 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets of the Cimmaron No. 2 Subdivision. 

6962 

Claremont Meadows 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets North of Christoffersen Parkway, west of Kilroy 
Road and east of North Tegner Road included in Claremont 
Meadow, a subdivision of Assessor’s Parcel Number 87-04-14, 
County of Stanislaus, State of California. 

3091 

Colorado Springs 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way to 
Colorado Springs, a subdivision of Assessor’s Parcel Number 
072-040-031, County of Stanislaus, City of Turlock. 

6973 

Cottage Park 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets of the Cottage Park Subdivision. 

0630 

Countryside Estates No.1 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets south of Tuolumne Road west of Tully Road and 
north of Fulkerth Road, included in the Countryside Estates 
Subdivision. 

2746 



Resolution No. 2022- 
Page 8 

 
 

Assessment District / 
Benefit Assessment Area 

Legal Description 
Subdivision 
Project No. 

Countryside Estates No.2 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets south of Tuolumne Road west of Tully Road and 
north of Fulkerth Road, included in the Countryside Estates No. 
2 Subdivision. 

2764 

Countryside No.3 &  
PM 01-08 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets south of Tuolumne Road west of Tully Road and 
north of Fulkerth Road, included in Countryside Estates #3 
Subdivision, a subdivision of Assessor’s Parcel Number 23-15-
04 & 05, Stanislaus County, California. 

2899 

Countryside No.4 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets south of Tuolumne Road west of Tully Road and 
north of Fulkerth Road, included in Countryside Estates #4 
Subdivision, a subdivision of Assessor’s Parcel Number 23-15-
04, Stanislaus County, California.  

6354 

Countryside Plaza 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets north of Fulkerth Road, between Tully Road and 
U.S.  Highway 99, included in the Countryside Plaza 
Subdivision. 

1782 

Danielle Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets north of Christoffersen Parkway, west of North Olive 
Avenue east of Fosberg Road included in the Danielle Estates 
Subdivision. 

6686 

Danielle Estates No. 2 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets of the Danielle Estates No. 2 Subdivision. 

6860 

De La Motte for Palermo 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets of the De La Motte for Palermo Subdivision. 

6942 

Del’s Lane Townhomes 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets of the Del’s Lane Townhomes. 

7062 



Resolution No. 2022- 
Page 9 

 
 

Assessment District / 
Benefit Assessment Area 

Legal Description 
Subdivision 
Project No. 

Delta National Bank 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets south of Fullerton Road and east of Geer Road. 

2722 

Dewar Estates No. 1 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets north of Roberts Road, west of 
Kilroy Road, and east of Mountain View Road included in 
Dewar Estates No. 1, a subdivision of Assessor’s Parcel 
Number 87-04-53 County of Stanislaus, State of California. 

3032 

Dewar Estates No. 2 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets south of Roberts Road, west of 
Kilroy Road, and east of Mountain View Road included in 
Dewar Estates No. 2, a subdivision of Assessor’s Parcel 
Number 87-04-53 County of Stanislaus, State of California. 

6641 

Dewar Estates No. 3 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets south of Roberts Road, west of Walnut Road, and 
east of Mountain View Road included in the Dewar Estates No. 
3 Subdivision. 

3149 

Dianne Business Park 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets of the Dianne Business Park. 

7043 

Dust Bowl Brewery 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, and sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right-of-way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, drainage facilities and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right-of-way in the streets included along 
the frontage of the “Dust Bowl Brewery”, a development of 
those certain parcels of land identified by the County Assessor 
as Assessor’s Parcel Number(s) 088-019-024, 025, County of 
Stanislaus, State of California.  

15-35 

Eastbrook Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting and storm 
drainage systems, improvements, and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of way in the streets encompassed 
by the "Map of Eastbrook Estates," a subdivision of the east 
half of the south half of the southwest 1/4 of the southwest 1/4 
of section 13, T-5-S, R-10-E, M.D.B &M.,  and also known as 
Assessor's Parcel Number 51-39-41, Stanislaus County, 
California.   

1169 



Resolution No. 2022- 
Page 10 

 
 

Assessment District / 
Benefit Assessment Area 

Legal Description 
Subdivision 
Project No. 

Elizabeth Court 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting and storm 
drainage systems, streets, improvements, and appurtenances 
adjacent to or within the public right of way in the streets 
encompassed by the "Map of Elizabeth Court," being a 
subdivision of lot 4 of Collage Park Subdivision (23-M-48) lying 
in the Northwest 1/4 of section 10, T-5-S, R-10-E, M.D.M.;  and 
also known as Assessor's Parcel Number 71-34-88, Stanislaus 
County, California.   

1463 

Enterprise Park 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, and appurtenances 
adjacent to or within the public right of way in the streets 
included in Enterprise Park, a subdivision of Assessor’s Parcel 
Number 044-017-051, County of Stanislaus, State of California.  

7061 

Fairbanks Ranch 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, 
drainage facilities and appurtenances, adjacent to or within the 
public right of way, in the streets of the proposed “Fairbanks 
Ranch” subdivision, more particularly described with the 
subdivision map. “Fairbanks Ranch” subdivision of Assessor’s 
Parcel Number 073-013-003 in Stanislaus County, California. 

14-73 

Ferreira Ranch Estates 
No. 1 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets south of Taylor Road west of Geer Road, included in 
the Ferreira Ranch Estates No. 1 Subdivision. 

2800 

Ferreira Ranch Estates 
No. 2 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets south of Taylor Road west of Geer Road, included in 
the Ferreira Ranch Estates No. 2 Subdivision. 

6251 

Ferreira Ranch Estates 
No. 3 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets south of Taylor Road west of Geer Road, included in 
the Ferreira Ranch Estates No. 3 Subdivision. 

6316 

Ferreira Ranch Estates 
No. 4 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets south of Taylor Road west of Geer Road, included in 
the Ferreira Ranch Estates No. 4 Subdivision. 

6400 



Resolution No. 2022- 
Page 11 

 
 

Assessment District / 
Benefit Assessment Area 

Legal Description 
Subdivision 
Project No. 

Ferreira Ranch No.5 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets south of Taylor Road and west of Geer Road, 
included in Ferreira Ranch Estates #5 subdivision a subdivision 
of Assessor’s Parcel Number 71-03-14, Stanislaus County, 
California. 

6422 

Festival 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets north of W. Tuolumne Road, west of Golden State 
Blvd., and east of Highway 99 included in Festival Subdivision, 
a subdivision of Assessor’s Parcel Number 88-02-38, County of 
Stanislaus, California.  

3120 

Forest Oak Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting and storm 
drainage systems, streets, improvements, and appurtenances 
adjacent to or within the public right of way in the streets 
encompassed by the "Map of Forest Oak Estates," a 
subdivision of the east 1/2 of the south 1/2 of the east 1/2 of lot 
5 of Crane Brothers subdivision, as shown on map filed in book 
1 of maps at page 56, , Stanislaus County Recorders, 
Stanislaus County, excepting therefrom the east 190 feet of the 
south 85 feet as measured from the centerline of Berkeley 
Avenue, in portion SE 1/4, in Section 11, Township 5 South, 
Range 10 east Mount Diablo Base and Meridian, Turlock, 
California and also known as Assessor's Parcel Number 72-39-
17 , Stanislaus County, California.  

1666 

Forest Oaks Estates No. 
2 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets north of Carleton Drive, west of Berkeley Avenue, 
included in the Forest Oak Estates No. 2 Subdivision. 

2984 

FQC 1347 N Palm St 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, 
drainage facilities, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets of the FQC Subdivision. 

20-029 

Freitas Business Park 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets of the Montana Avenue Industrial Park. 

6752 

Gabrielle Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets of the Gabrielle Estates Subdivision. 

3173 



Resolution No. 2022- 
Page 12 

 
 

Assessment District / 
Benefit Assessment Area 

Legal Description 
Subdivision 
Project No. 

Gemstone Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets north of Monte Vista Avenue, 
between Berkeley Avenue and Quincy, included in Gemstone 
Estates Subdivision. 

2613 

Gerald Court Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets encompassed by the map of 
Gerald Court Estates, a subdivision of Lot 9 of Block 3803 of 
Monte Vista Gardens No. 4 as shown in volume 25 of Maps, 
page 88, Stanislaus County, lying in the southwest quarter of 
Section 2, Township 2 South, Range 10 East, Mount Diablo 
Base and Meridian, City of Turlock, State of California, and also 
known as Assessor’s Parcel Number 73-44-22,  County of 
Stanislaus, State of California.  

2714 

Glenwood Park 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets north of East Glenwood, east of Lander Avenue, and 
south of East Linwood Road included in the Glenwood Park 
Subdivision. 

3159 

Health & Wellness Center 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets of the Health & Wellness Center. 

0613 

Heartland Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets north and east of Zeering Road, between North 
Olive Avenue and Colorado Avenue, included in the Heartland 
Estates Unit 1 Subdivision 

1495 

Heirlooms No.1 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets north of Roberts Road, west of Kilroy Road, and 
east of Mountain View Road included in Heirloom No. 1, a 
subdivision of Assessor’s Parcel Number 87-04-06, County of 
Stanislaus, State of California.  

2941 

Heirlooms No. 2 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets north of Roberts Road, west of Kilroy Road, and 
east of Mountain View Road included in Heirloom No. 1, a 
subdivision of Assessor’s Parcel Number 87-04-06, County of 
Stanislaus, State of California.  

6640 



Resolution No. 2022- 
Page 13 

 
 

Assessment District / 
Benefit Assessment Area 

Legal Description 
Subdivision 
Project No. 

Heirlooms No. 3 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets north of Roberts Road, west of Kilroy Road, and 
east of Mountain View Road included in the Heirlooms No. 3 
Subdivision. 

6729 

Hervey Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets south of Christoffersen 
Parkway, between Kilroy Road and Mountain View Road, 
included in the Hervey Estates Subdivision 

2924  

Hilmar Cheese 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, and sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right-of-way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, drainage facilities and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right-of-way in the streets included along 
the frontage of the “Hilmar Cheese” development identified by 
the County Assessor as Assessor’s Parcel Number 089-010-
021, County of Stanislaus, State of California. 

15-33  

Hollis Manor 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting and storm 
drainage systems, improvements, and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of way in the streets encompassed 
by the "Map of Hollis Manor," filed for record on March 9, 1988, 
in Volume 32 of Maps at Page 71, Office of the Recorder of 
Stanislaus County.  

1070 

Huntington Estates No. 1 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets south east of "F" Street, north east of 5th Street, 
north of Linwood Avenue included in the Huntington Estates 
No. 1 Subdivision. 

6538 

Huntington Estates No. 2 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets south east of "F" Street, north east of 5th Street, 
north of Linwood Avenue included in the Huntington Estates 
No. 2 Subdivision. 

664 

J & R Investments 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets of the J & R Investments. 

6953 



Resolution No. 2022- 
Page 14 

 
 

Assessment District / 
Benefit Assessment Area 

Legal Description 
Subdivision 
Project No. 

Jessica’s House 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, street 
improvements, drainage facilities and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of way in the streets included along 
the frontage of Jessica’s House. 

20-016 

Johnson Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets south of Springer Drive east of North Walnut Road, 
included in the Johnson Estates Subdivision. 

3101 

Kandola 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets of the Kandola Subdivision. 

6879 

Kensington Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting and storm 
drainage systems, improvements, and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of way in the streets encompassed 
by the "Map of Kensington Estates," a subdivision of the east 
1/2 of the west 1/2 of lot 66 of the Elmwood Colony subdivision, 
as shown on map filed in book 2 of maps at page 13, 
Stanislaus County Recorders, Stanislaus County, in Section 12, 
Township 5 South, Range 10 East, Mount Diablo Base and 
Meridian, Turlock, California and also known as Assessor's 
Parcel Number 73-12-06, Stanislaus County, California.  

1770 

Kirkwood Estates, Unit 
No. 3 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting and storm 
drainage systems, streets, improvements, and appurtenances 
adjacent to or within the public right of way in the streets 
encompassed by the "Map of Kirkwood Estates, Unit #3," a 
subdivision of lot 55 of Kirkwood Estates No. 2, as shown on 
map filed in book 32 of maps at page 44, Stanislaus County, in 
Section 26, Township 5 South, Range 10 East, Mount Diablo 
Base and Meridian, Turlock, California and also known as 
Assessor's Parcel number 44-59-55, Stanislaus County, 
California.  

1697 

Lauren Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way on 
Tuolumne Road, west of Tully Road, and north of Fulkerth 
Road included in Lauren Estates, a subdivision of Assessor’s 
Parcel No. 88-10-17 County of Stanislaus, State of California. 

6529 

Lauren Estates No. 2 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, and appurtenances 
adjacent to or within the public right of way in the streets south 
of Tuolumne Road, west of Tully Road, and north of Fulkerth 
Road included in Lauren Estates No. 2, a subdivision of 
Assessor’s Parcel Number 88-10-17 County of Stanislaus, 
State of California. 

6648 



Resolution No. 2022- 
Page 15 

 
 

Assessment District / 
Benefit Assessment Area 

Legal Description 
Subdivision 
Project No. 

Lauren Estates No. 3 & 4 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets  of the Lauren Estates No. 3 Subdivision. 

6926 

Legends No. 1 & No. 2 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets north of Tuolumne and east of Berkeley Avenue, 
included in the Legends 1&2 Subdivision. 

2260 

Legends No. 3 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets north of Tuolumne, east of Berkeley Avenue, west of 
Quincy Road, included in the Legends 3 Subdivision. 

2641 

Legends No. 4 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets north of Tuolumne, east of Berkeley Avenue, west of 
Quincy Road, included in the Legends 4 Subdivision. 

2681 

Legends No. 6 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets south of Monte Vista, east of 
Berkeley Avenue, included in the Legends 6 Subdivision. 

6336 

Legends No. 7 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets south of Monte Vista Avenue, 
east of Berkeley Avenue included in Legends No. 7 a 
subdivision of Assessor’s Parcel Number 73-10-06, County of 
Stanislaus, State of California. 

6066 

Legends North No. 1 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets of the Legends North No. 1 Subdivision. 

6919 

Legends North No. 2 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets of the Legends North No. 2 Subdivision. 

6968 

Legends North No.4 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets of the Legends North #4 Subdivision. 

7022 



Resolution No. 2022- 
Page 16 

 
 

Assessment District / 
Benefit Assessment Area 

Legal Description 
Subdivision 
Project No. 

Lewis Street Manor 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting, street 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets encompassed by the map of 
Lewis Street Manor, a subdivision of a portion of the Dakota 
Territory, Stanislaus County, in Section 22, Township 5 South, 
Range 10 East, Mount Diablo Base and Meridian, Turlock, 
California and also known as Assessor's Parcel Number 50-18-
16, County of Stanislaus, State of California. 

2599 

Lewis Terrace Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets of the Lewis Terrace Estates Subdivision. 

3084 

Liberty Industrial Park 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets of the Liberty Industrial Park 

6804 

Linwood No.3 (Glenwood 
Est.) 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting and storm 
drainage systems, streets, improvements, and appurtenances 
adjacent to or within the public right of way in the streets 
encompassed by the "Map of Glenwood Estates," a subdivision 
of all that portion of the Casey Colony, as shown on map filed in 
book 2 of maps at page 19, more particularly described as 
follows: The south 220 feet (measured from the centerline of 
Glenwood Avenue) and south half of lot 2, excepting therefrom 
the south 175 feet of the west 125 feet (measured from the 
centerline of Glenwood Avenue) and parcels 1, 2, and 3 as 
shown on book 2 of parcel maps at page 110, Stanislaus 
County Recorder, Stanislaus County, in Section 26, Township 5 
South, Range 10 East, Mount Diablo Base and Meridian, 
Turlock, California and also known as Assessor's Parcel 
Number 44-24-09 and 44-24-16, Stanislaus County, California.  

1796 

Linwood Estates  
No. 1 & 2 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting and storm 
drainage systems, improvements, and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of way in the streets encompassed 
by the "Map of Country Homes Estates," a subdivision of the 
North 1/2 of lot 2 and the North 1/2 of lot 3 of Casey Colony, as 
shown on map filed in book 2 of maps at page 19, Stanislaus 
County Recorder's Office, Stanislaus County, being a Portion of 
the NE 1/4, in Section 26, Township 5 South, Range 10 East, 
Mount Diablo Base and Meridian, Turlock, California and also 
known as Assessor's Parcel Number 44-24-02, 44-24-03, 44-
24-36, 44-24-37, & 44-24-38, Stanislaus County, California.  

1384 

Makoor Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets east of Geer Road in Fullerton Drive, included in 
Makoor Estates, a subdivision of Assessor’s Parcel Number 72-
57-54, County of Stanislaus, City of Turlock. 

3035 



Resolution No. 2022- 
Page 17 

 
 

Assessment District / 
Benefit Assessment Area 

Legal Description 
Subdivision 
Project No. 

McDonald Manor 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting and storm 
drainage systems, improvements, and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of way in the streets encompassed 
by the "Map of McDonald Manor," being a subdivision of Lot 6 
of Erickson's Subdivision (3-M-01) lying in the Southeast 1/4 of 
Section 22, T.5S., R.10E., M.D.M., Turlock, California, and also 
known as Assessor's Parcel Number 50-16-04 and 50-16-05, 
Stanislaus County, California. 

1629 

Milestone 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets of the Milestone Subdivision. 

6906 

Montana Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets of the Montana Estates Subdivision. 

7053 

Monte Verde 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets included along the frontage of 
“Monte Verde” subdivision, a development of that certain parcel 
of land identified by the County Assessor as Assessor’s Parcel 
Number 088-027-001, County of Stanislaus, State of California. 

14-21 

Monte Vista Crossings 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets south of Monte Vista Avenue, north of Tuolumne 
Road, between Golden State Blvd and U.S. Highway 99, 
included in the Monte Vista Crossings Subdivision. 

6308 

Monte Vista Crossings 
North 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets north of Monte Vista Avenue, between Golden State 
Blvd and U.S. Highway 99, included in the Monte Vista 
Crossing North Subdivision, a subdivision of Assessor’s Parcel 
Number 87-04-18 & 20 & 87-03-24, Stanislaus County, 
California.  

6481 

Monte Vista Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets north of Monte Vista Avenue west of Walnut Avenue 
and east of Golden State Blvd., included in the Monte Vista 
Estates Subdivision. 

2678 



Resolution No. 2022- 
Page 18 

 
 

Assessment District / 
Benefit Assessment Area 

Legal Description 
Subdivision 
Project No. 

Monte Vista Manor 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems and rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right-of-way on the south side of Monte Vista 
Avenue between Colorado Avenue and Berkeley Avenue. 

1247 

Monte Vista Village 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets north of Monte Vista Avenue west of Walnut Avenue 
and East of Golden State Blvd., included in the Monte Vista 
Village Subdivision. 

2487 

Mooneyham Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets north of Tuolumne Road, west of Quincy Road, east 
of Berkeley Avenue included in the Mooneyham Estates 
Subdivision. 

3061 

North Berkeley Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting and storm 
drainage systems, improvements, and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of way in the streets encompassed 
by the "Map of North Berkeley Estates," filed for record on 
February 4, 1988, in Volume 32 of Maps at Page 64, office of 
the Recorder of Stanislaus County.  

1109 

North Olive Estates  
No. 3 & 4 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting and storm 
drainage systems, improvements, and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of way in the streets encompassed 
by the "Map of North Olive Estates No. 4," a subdivision of the 
"Remainder Area" shown on the map of North Olive Estates 
No. 3 recorded in Volume 32 of Maps at Page 61 Stanislaus 
County, California and also known as Assessor's Parcel 
Number 72-52-65.  

1203 

Northern Sunrise Estates 
No. 1 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets south of Taylor Road, between 
North Olive Avenue and Fosberg Road, included in the 
Northern Sunrise Estates No. 1 Subdivision, Stanislaus County, 
California 

2332 

Northern Sunrise Estates 
No. 2 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets south of Taylor Road, between 
North Olive Avenue and Fosberg Road, included in Northern 
Sunrise Estates No. 2 Subdivision. 

2717 



Resolution No. 2022- 
Page 19 

 
 

Assessment District / 
Benefit Assessment Area 

Legal Description 
Subdivision 
Project No. 

Northern Sunrise Estates 
No. 2A 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets south of Taylor Road, between 
North Olive Avenue and Fosberg Road, included in the 
Northern Sunrise Estates No. 2A Subdivision. 

2847 

Northern Sunrise Estates 
No. 3 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets south of Taylor Road, between 
North Olive Avenue and Fosberg Road, included in the 
Northern Sunrise Estates No. 3 Subdivision. 

2738 

Northern Sunrise Estates 
Phase No. 4 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets south of Taylor Road, between 
North Olive Avenue and Fosberg Road, included in Northern 
Sunrise Estates No. 4 Subdivision. 

6281 

Northlock Industrial Park 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets of the Northlock Industrial Park. 

7023 

Northview Meadows No. 
2 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting, storm 
drainage facilities, improvements, and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of way in the streets north of West 
Zeering Road, between North Walnut Road and Crowell Road, 
included in the Northview Meadows Subdivision. 

1487 

Northview Meadows  
No. 3 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting systems, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets north of Christoffersen 
Parkway east of Crowell Road and south of Springer Drive west 
of McKenna Drive, included in the Northview Meadows #3 
Subdivision. 

2259 

Oak Park 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting, storm 
drainage systems, improvements and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of way in the streets encompassed 
by the "Map of Oak Park Map,” consisting of Parcel "A," "B," 
and "C," of Assessor's Parcel Number 23-15-34 as shown in 
Book 40 of Parcel Map at Page 29, recorded December 18, 
1987, at the Stanislaus County Recorder's Office, Stanislaus 
County, California.  

1323 



Resolution No. 2022- 
Page 20 

 
 

Assessment District / 
Benefit Assessment Area 

Legal Description 
Subdivision 
Project No. 

Old Vineyard 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets south of Zeering Road, between Geer Road and 
Fosberg Road, included in the Old Vineyard Subdivision. 

1302 

Oleander Gardens 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting, storm 
drainage systems, improvements and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of way in the streets as located 
within the Oleander Gardens tentative subdivision map 
described as follows:  Being a subdivision of a portion of Denair 
Land and Development Company's Colony No. 4 Subdivision, 
lying in Section 24, T. 5 S., R. 10 E., M.D.M., City of Turlock, 
and also known as Assessor’s Parcel Number 43-30-75, 
County of Stanislaus, State of California. 

1489 

Olive Grove Manor 

The maintenance and replacement of shrubs, trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, ground cover and rear yard fence 
adjacent to or within the public right-of-way on the Olive Avenue 
and Hawkeye Avenue frontages of Lots 19 through 32 of Olive 
Grove Manor as shown on the plan on file in the office of the 
City Engineer. 

0796 

Ormi 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
Monte Vista Avenue, east of Golden State Blvd., Assessor’s 
Parcel Number 88-02-57, County of Stanislaus, California. 

6494 

Pereira No.’s 1 & 2 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets of the Pereira No. 1 & 2 Subdivision. 

6634 

Pereira No. 3 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets of the Pereira No. 3 subdivision. 

6759 

Pinecrest Estates No. 1 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets south of East Avenue, between 
Berkeley Avenue and Johnson Road, included in Pinecrest 
Estates Subdivision. 

2483 

Pinecrest Estates No. 2 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets south of East Avenue, between 
Berkeley Avenue and Johnson Road, included in Pinecrest 
Estates No. 2 Subdivision. 

2712 



Resolution No. 2022- 
Page 21 

 
 

Assessment District / 
Benefit Assessment Area 

Legal Description 
Subdivision 
Project No. 

Pinecrest Estates No. 3 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets north of Brier Road, between 
Berkeley Avenue and Johnson Road, included in Pinecrest 
Estates No. 3 Subdivision. 

2702 

Pineridge Place 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting, storm 
drainage systems, improvements, and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of way in the streets encompassed 
by the "Map of Pineridge Place," a subdivision of the 
"Remainder" parcel as shown in Book 40 of Parcel Maps at 
Page 67, recorded March 10, 1988, in Stanislaus County, 
California. 

1273 

Pleasant Valley Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting, storm 
drainage systems, improvements, and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of way in the streets encompassed 
by the "Pleasant Valley Estates," a subdivision of all that portion 
of Section 12, Township 5 South, Range 10 East, Mount Diablo 
Base and Meridian, Turlock, California. More particularly 
described as follows: The west 295.66 feet of lot 71 of the 
Elmwood Colony as shown on Volume 2 of Maps at Page 13, 
Stanislaus County Records and also known as Assessor’s 
Parcel Number 73-16-05 Stanislaus County, California. 

1788 

PM 97-07 Kennedy/King, 
PM 03-11,PM 04-06 Blue 
Diamond 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets south of Monte Vista Avenue, west of U.S. Highway 
99, included in the Parcel Map 97-07 Subdivision. 

2771 

PM 99-05 L & M 
Industrial Park 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets south of West Main Street, north of Linwood Avenue 
between Kilroy Road and Walnut Road, included in the L & M 
Industrial Park Subdivision. 

6340 

PM 00-03 
(Sondeno/Starkweather) 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets north of Monte Vista Avenue 
and east of SR99 included in Parcel Map 00-03, a division of 
Assessor’s Parcel Number 23-11-23, County of Stanislaus, 
State of California. 

6403 

PM 03-08 Southern Belle 
Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets north of Tuolumne Road, east of Quincy Road, 
included in the Southern Belle Estates Subdivision. 

6735 



Resolution No. 2022- 
Page 22 

 
 

Assessment District / 
Benefit Assessment Area 

Legal Description 
Subdivision 
Project No. 

PM 04-02 College Plaza 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets of College Plaza Subdivision. 

6868 

PM 04-05 Valley 
Ventures  

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets of the Valley Ventures PM 04-05. 

6877 

PM 04-09 William Gwin 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets of William Gwin, PM 04-09. 

6890 

PM 05-01 (Emanuel) 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets of the PM 05-01 (Emanuel). 

6979 

PM 05-03 (Byung) 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets of the PM 05-03 (Byung). 

6985 

PM 05-07 (Hawkeye 
Shopping Center) 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets of the PM 05-07 (Hawkeye Shopping Center). 

7016 

PM 05-09 (Lewis) 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets of the PM 05-09 (Lewis, Geer & Pedras). 

7019 

PM 05-12 Heritage 
Homes 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets of the PM 05-12 Heritage Homes Subdivision. 

7025 

PM 07-06 Kevin Berger 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets of the PM 07-06 Kevin Berger. 

0747 



Resolution No. 2022- 
Page 23 

 
 

Assessment District / 
Benefit Assessment Area 

Legal Description 
Subdivision 
Project No. 

PM 11-04 Avena Bella 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets included in Parcel Map 11-04 
(Avena Bella), a development of Assessor’s Parcel Number 
044-064-04, County of Stanislaus, City of Turlock. 

11-04 

PM 12-01 Moline 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets included in Parcel Map 12-01, a subdivision of 
Assessor’s Parcel Number 072-023-062. 

12-33 

PM 13-01 Sutter Gould 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets included in the Sutter Gould 
Medical Foundation, a development of Assessor’s Parcel 
Numbers 087-030-001, 002, County of Stanislaus, City of 
Turlock. 

13-45 

PM 14-02 Doo 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way on Tuolumne Blvd in the street east of N 
Berkeley Avenue and west of Carmichael Way included in 
Parcel Map 14-02 (Doo) a subdivision of Assessor’s Parcel 
Number 073-036-062, County of Stanislaus, City of Turlock. 

14-47 

PM 17-02 Turlock 
Corners LLC 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets included along the frontage of 
Parcel Map 17-02, “Turlock Corners LLC” a development of that 
certain parcel of land identified by the County Assessor as 
Assessor’s Parcel Number 088-010-053, County of Stanislaus, 
State of California. 

17-63 

PM 17-03 Scott 
Development 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets included along the frontage of 
Parcel Map 17-03, a development of that certain parcel of land 
identified by the County Assessor as Assessor’s Parcel Number 
071-015-009, County of Stanislaus, State of California. 

17-64 



Resolution No. 2022- 
Page 24 

 
 

Assessment District / 
Benefit Assessment Area 

Legal Description 
Subdivision 
Project No. 

PM 17-04 Kuo 
Development 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets included along the frontage of 
Parcel Map 17-04, a development of that certain parcel of land 
identified by the County Assessor as Assessor’s Parcel Number 
071-041-011, County of Stanislaus, State of California. 

17-65 

PM 17-05 680 D St LLC 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets included along the frontage of 
Parcel Map 17-05, a development of that certain parcel of land 
identified by the County Assessor as Assessor’s Parcel Number 
043-018-013, County of Stanislaus, State of California. 

17-67 

PM 18-01 Nazmi 
Development 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets included along the frontage of 
Parcel Map 18-01 “Nazmi”, a development of that certain parcel 
of land identified by the County Assessor as Assessor’s Parcel 
Number 050-005-020, County of Stanislaus, State of California. 

18-23 

PM 18-02 Castle 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets included along the frontage of 
Parcel Map 18-02 Castle, a development of that certain parcel 
of land identified by the County Assessor as Assessor’s Parcel 
Number 050-018-025, County of Stanislaus, State of California. 

18-47 

PM 19-01 Warrior 
Crossing 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, 
drainage facilities and appurtenances, adjacent to or within the 
public right of way, in the streets of the proposed “Warrior 
Crossing” subdivision, more particularly described with the 
subdivision map. Warrior Crossing is a subdivision of 
Assessor’s Parcel Number 071-004-012 in Stanislaus County, 
California. 

19-22 

Potter’s Landing 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, 
drainage facilities and appurtenances, adjacent to or within the 
public right of way, in the streets of the proposed “Potter’s 
Landing” subdivision, more particularly described with the 
subdivision map. Potter’s Landing is a subdivision of Assessor’s 
Parcel Number 072-032-005 in Stanislaus County, California. 

14-57 



Resolution No. 2022- 
Page 25 

 
 

Assessment District / 
Benefit Assessment Area 

Legal Description 
Subdivision 
Project No. 

Promenade 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets south of Springer Drive west of Crowell Road, 
included in the Promenade Subdivision. 

2768 

Rhodes Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets south of Christoffersen and east of Kilroy Road, 
included in the Rhodes Estates Subdivision. 

2986 

Rolling Hills 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets south of West Zeering Road, between North Walnut 
Road and Crowell Road, included in the Rolling Hills 
Subdivision. 

1435 

Rose Classics at 
Voumard Ranch 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets of the Rose Classics at Voumard Ranch 
Subdivision. 

6909 

Rose Cottage 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets east of Crowell Road, north of 
Christoffersen Parkway and west of Piccadilly Lane included in 
Rose Cottage, a subdivision of Assessor’s Parcel Number 71-
03-21, County of Stanislaus, State of California. 

6523 

Rose Cottage No. 2 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets east of Crowell Road, north of 
Christoffersen Parkway and east of Piccadilly Lane included in 
Rose Cottage, a subdivision of Assessor’s Parcel Number 71-
03-05, County of Stanislaus, State of California. 

6590 

Rose Cottage No. 3 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets east of Crowell Road, north of 
Christoffersen Parkway and east of Piccadilly Lane, included in 
the Rose Cottage No. 3 Subdivision, Assessor’s Parcel Number 
71-03-02,  County of Stanislaus, State of California.  

6696 



Resolution No. 2022- 
Page 26 

 
 

Assessment District / 
Benefit Assessment Area 

Legal Description 
Subdivision 
Project No. 

Rose Walk No. 1 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets south of Taylor Road, east of 
N. Kilroy Road, and north of Christoffersen Parkway included in 
Rose Walk No. 1 a subdivision of Assessor’s Parcel Number 
87-02-05 and 06, County of Stanislaus, State of California.  

6633 

Rose Walk No. 2, 3, & 4 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets of the Rose Walk No. 2, 3, & 4 Subdivision. 

6700 

Rosewalk No. 5 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets south of Taylor Road, east of N. Kilroy Road, and 
north of Christoffersen Pkwy included in the Rose Walk No. 5 
Subdivision. 

6693 

Royal Oaks 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting and storm 
drainage systems, improvements, and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of way in the streets encompassed 
by the "Map of Royal Oaks," a subdivision of a portion of the 
northeast quarter of the southwest quarter of Section 9, T.5S., 
R.10E., MDBM, as shown in Book 17 of Surveys at Page 19 
and also known as Assessor’s Parcel Number 23-15-33, 
Stanislaus County, California. 

1110 

Sierra Oaks Apartments 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets of the Sierra Oaks Apartments. 

0649 

Silverado Heights 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting and storm 
drainage systems, improvements, and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of way in the streets encompassed 
by the "Map of Elmwood Colony," a subdivision of the west 
344.50 feet of Lot 72 of the Elmwood Colony, 2-M-13 in Section 
12, Township 5 South, Range 10 East, Mount Diablo Meridian, 
Turlock, California, and also known as Assessor’s Parcel 
Number 73-19.02, Stanislaus County, California. 

1512 

Sondeno/Denny’s/Jack-
in-the-Box 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems within the public right of way in 
Lander Avenue, included in the Sondeno, Denny's and Jack- In-
The Box Parcel Map. 

1950 

Sterling Oaks No. 1 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets south of Christoffersen 
Parkway, between Kilroy Road and Walnut Road, included in 
the Sterling Oaks No. 1 Subdivision. 

6342 



Resolution No. 2022- 
Page 27 

 
 

Assessment District / 
Benefit Assessment Area 

Legal Description 
Subdivision 
Project No. 

Sterling Oaks No. 2 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets south of Christoffersen 
Parkway, between Kilroy Road and Walnut Road, included in 
the Sterling Oaks #2 Subdivision. 

6437 

Sterling Oaks No. 4 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets north of Christoffersen Parkway, west of Kilroy 
Road, and east of North Tegner Road included in the Sterling 
Oaks 4 Subdivision, a subdivision of Assessor’s Parcel Number 
87-02-01 & 02, Stanislaus County, California. 

6625 

Sterling Oaks No. 5 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets north of Christoffersen Parkway, west of Kilroy 
Road, and east of North Tegner Road included in the Sterling 
Oaks No. 5 Subdivision. 

6652 

Sterling Oaks No. 6 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets of the Sterling Oaks No. 6 Subdivision. 

6721 

Stonridge 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting and storm 
drainage systems, improvements, and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of way in the streets encompassed 
by the "Map of Stonridge," a subdivision of the west 285 feet of 
the north half of the east half of Lot 7 of the Crane Brothers 
Subdivision recorded in Volume 1 of Maps at Page 56 and also 
known as the west 285 feet of Assessor’s Parcel Number 72-
40-32, Stanislaus County, California. 

1376 

Summer Faire 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting and storm 
drainage systems, improvements, and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of way in the streets encompassed 
by the "Map of Summer Faire," a subdivision of the north half of 
the northwest 1/4 of Section 15, T.5.S., R.10E., M.D.B. &M., 
also known as Assessor’s Parcel Number 42-01-1, 2 and 3, 
Stanislaus County, City of Turlock. 

1144 

Summerfield 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets of the Summerfield Subdivision. 

6908 



Resolution No. 2022- 
Page 28 

 
 

Assessment District / 
Benefit Assessment Area 

Legal Description 
Subdivision 
Project No. 

Sun Ridge South 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets south of Taylor Road, between 
Geer Road and Fosberg Road, included in the Sun Ridge 
South Subdivision.  

1695 

Superstore 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, street 
improvements, drainage facilities and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of way in the streets of the 
Superstore Industries. 

19-25 

Swan Park Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets west of Quincy Road, between 
Tuolumne Road and Monte Vista Avenue, included in the Swan 
Park Estates Subdivision. 

2297 

Taco Bell 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, and sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right-of-way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, drainage facilities and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right-of-way in the streets included along 
the frontage of the “Taco Bell”, a development of that certain 
parcel of land identified by the County Assessor as Assessor’s 
Parcel Number(s) 087-030-008, County of Stanislaus, State of 
California.  

15-34 

Tamimi 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right-of-way in the streets included along the frontage of 
Monte Vista Avenue, East of North Olive Avenue, Assessor’s 
Parcel Number 72-45-36, Stanislaus County, California.  

6487 

The Classics 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, and sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right-of-way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, drainage facilities, and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right-of-way in the streets along the 
frontage of “The Classics” subdivision, a development of that 
certain parcel of land identified by the County Assessor as 
Assessor’s Parcel Number(s) 073-015-001. County of 
Stanislaus, State of California. 

16-78 

The Estates at Voumard 
Ranch 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets of the Estates at Voumard Ranch Subdivision. 

6934 



Resolution No. 2022- 
Page 29 

 
 

Assessment District / 
Benefit Assessment Area 

Legal Description 
Subdivision 
Project No. 

Thorsen Estates No.2 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way on W. Tuolumne Road and in the street 
south of W. Tuolumne road and east of N. Walnut Road 
included in Thorsen Estates No. 2 a subdivision of Assessor’s 
Parcel Number 071-011-036, County of Stanislaus, City of 
Turlock. 

1828 

Tiffany Park 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets included in the Tiffany Park Subdivision, a 
subdivision of Assessor’s Parcel Numbers 072-045-031, 072-
045-032, & 072-045-033, County of Stanislaus, City of Turlock. 
  

6874 

Traditions No. 1 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets south of Taylor Road west of McKenna Drive and 
east of Crowell Road, included in the Traditions No. 1 
Subdivision. 

2726 

Traditions No. 2 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets south of Taylor Road west of McKenna Drive and 
east of Crowell Road, included in the Traditions No. 2 
Subdivision. 

2820 

Traditions No. 3 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets south of Taylor Road west of McKenna Drive and 
east of Crowell Road, included in the Traditions No. 3 
Subdivision. 

6277 

Traditions No. 4 & 5 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets south of Taylor Road, east of 
North Walnut Road, and west of Crowell Road included in 
Traditions 4 & 5, a subdivision of Assessor’s Parcel Number 71-
01-09, County of Stanislaus, State of California.  

3103 

Tuolumne East Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting and storm 
drainage systems, improvements, and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of ways in the streets encompassed 
by "Tuolumne East Estates", a subdivision of Parcels A and B 
shown in Book 3 of Parcel Maps at Page 94, filed June 19, 
1967, Office of the Recorder of Stanislaus County, California.  

1148 



Resolution No. 2022- 
Page 30 

 
 

Assessment District / 
Benefit Assessment Area 

Legal Description 
Subdivision 
Project No. 

Turlock 99 Business Park 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets of the Turlock 99 Business Park. 

6993 

Turlock Auto Plaza 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets north of Fulkerth, east of Tegner Road, west of 
Highway 99, included in the Turlock Auto Plaza. 

2690 

Turlock Dental Care 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the frontage streets of Turlock Dental Care. 

20-020 

Turlock Multi-Family 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, street 
improvements, drainage facilities and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of way in the streets north of 
Vermont Street, east of       Soderquist Road, west of West 
Avenue included in the Turlock Multi-Family Subdivision. 

6644 

Turlock Park Villas 
(Commercial) 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, and appurtenances 
adjacent to or within the public right of way on in the streets 
included in Turlock Park Villas, a subdivision of Assessor’s 
Parcel Number 087-001-026, County of Stanislaus, State of 
California. 

7044 

Turlock Park Villas 
(Residential) 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, and appurtenances 
adjacent to or within the public right of way on in the streets 
included in Turlock Park Villas, a subdivision of Assessor’s 
Parcel Number 087-001-026, County of Stanislaus, State of 
California. 

7044 

Turlock Village 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets of the Turlock Village Subdivision. 

7003 

Turlock Walnut Company 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, and sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right-of-way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, drainage facilities and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right-of-way in the streets included along 
the frontage of the “Turlock Walnut Company”, a development 
of that certain parcel of land identified by the County Assessor 
as Assessor’s Parcel Number 043-048-012, County of 
Stanislaus, State of California. 

17-39 



Resolution No. 2022- 
Page 31 

 
 

Assessment District / 
Benefit Assessment Area 

Legal Description 
Subdivision 
Project No. 

US Cold Storage 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets included in U.S. Cold Storage. 

0857 

Valley Milk 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, and sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right-of-way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, drainage facilities and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right-of-way in the streets included along 
the frontage of “Valley Milk”, a development of that certain 
parcel of land identified by the County Assessor as Assessor’s 
Parcel Number 089-010-023, County of Stanislaus, State of 
California. 

17-37 

Vasconcellos Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting and storm 
drainage systems, improvements, and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of ways in the streets encompassed 
by the "Map of Vasconcellos Estates," a subdivision consisting 
of Lots 1 through 26, inclusive, filed for record on January 29, 
1988, in Volume 32 of Maps at page 60, Office of the Recorder 
of Stanislaus County. 

1149 

Ventana 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets of the Ventana Subdivision. 

6907 

Venture Park 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting, storm 
drainage systems, improvements, and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of ways in the streets encompassed 
by the "Map of Venture Park," a subdivision of a portion of the 
southwest quarter of the southwest quarter of Section 22, 
T.5S., R.10E., M.D.M., as shown in Book 25 of Surveys at 
Page 66, Turlock, California and also known as Assessor’s 
Parcel Numbers 050-006-020 and 050-006-029, Stanislaus 
County, California. 

1556 

Vermont Villas 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets of the Vermont Villas Subdivision. 

6975 

Villagio (Baptista) 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets of the Villagio (Baptista) Subdivision. 

7034 

Villa Woods 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets of the Villa Woods Subdivision. 

1147 



Resolution No. 2022- 
Page 32 

 
 

Assessment District / 
Benefit Assessment Area 

Legal Description 
Subdivision 
Project No. 

W Main / Walnut 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting, storm 
drainage systems, improvements, and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of way on the north side of West 
Main Street between Walnut Avenue and 200 feet west and on 
the west side of Walnut Avenue and 200 feet north. 

1245 

Walnut Acres No. 2 

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting, storm 
drainage systems, improvements, and appurtenances adjacent 
to or within the public right of way in the streets encompassed 
by the "Map of Walnut Acres No. 2," a subdivision of Lots 1, 2 
and 3 as shown on the map of Walnut Acres Subdivision, 22-M-
42, in Section 23, T.5S., R.10E., M.D.M., Turlock, California 
and also known as Assessor’s Parcel Numbers 043-058-002, 
043-058-003 and 043-058-004, Stanislaus County, California. 

1494 

Winter Haven 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets northeast of Four Seasons Drive, north of Monte 
Vista Avenue and West of Walnut Road, included in Winter 
Haven, a subdivision of Assessor’s Parcel Numbers 087-004-
045 and 087-008-057, Stanislaus County, California. 

6405 

Winter Haven No. 2 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, and 
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in 
the streets northeast of Four Seasons Drive, north of Monte 
Vista Avenue and west of Walnut Road, included in Winter 
Haven No. 2, a subdivision of Assessor’s Parcel Numbers 087-
004-045 and 087-008-057, Stanislaus County, California. 

6501 

Wyndfair Estates 

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, 
vegetation, sprinkler systems, rear yard wall adjacent to or 
within the public right of way, street lighting, streets, 
improvements, and appurtenances adjacent to or within the 
public right of way in the streets north of Hawkeye Avenue, 
between Quincy Road and Waring Road, included in Wyndfair 
Estates Subdivision. 

2493 

 
 



 
City Council Staff Report 
June 28, 2022 
 
 
 

 

 
From: Miguel Pacheco, Police Captain 
 
Prepared by: Miguel Pacheco, Police Captain 
 Julie Christel, City Clerk 
 
Agendized by: Reagan M. Wilson, City Manager 
 
 
1. ACTION RECOMMENDED: 

 
Resolution: Reaffirming the Proclamation of a Local Emergency in response to a 

continuing Unsheltered Homeless Crisis (UHC) within the City of Turlock 
and Confirming Rules and Regulations No. 1 made and issued by Interim 
City Manager Sarah Tamey Eddy (Director of Emergency Services) 

 
2. SYNOPSIS: 

 
On July 9, 2021, Interim (now Deputy) City Manager Sarah Tamey Eddy, in her role as 
the Director of Emergency Services, proclaimed a Local Emergency in response to the 
Unsheltered Homeless Crisis within the City of Turlock, which was ratified by the 
Turlock City Council on July 13, 2021. 

 
Pursuant to the City of Turlock Emergency Operations Plan section 5.1.3, the governing 
body shall review the need for continuing the local emergency at regularly scheduled 
board (City Council) meetings at least once every 60 days until the governing body 
terminates the local emergency at the earliest possible date that conditions warrant an 
unsheltered homeless crisis continues to exist; therefore, staff recommends City 
Council reaffirm the emergency declaration.   

 
3. DISCUSSION OF ISSUE: 

 
In recent years, the City of Turlock has experienced an increase in the numbers of 
unsheltered homeless and the emergence of significant homeless encampments.  
 
On March 14, 2021, the City’s Director of Emergency Services (Acting City Manager) 
issued a Proclamation of the Existence of a Local Emergency declaring a local 
emergency related to the Unsheltered Homeless and Encampments Crisis (“UHEC”) in 
the City described in that proclamation which was ratified by the City Council on March 
16, 2021. 
 
During the UHEC Local Emergency, the City engaged in extensive efforts of education 
and the offering of social services and emergency shelter (“Outreach Efforts”) to the 
unsheltered homeless, especially those in significant homeless encampments.  Those 

JChristel
Typewritten text
Agenda Item 5D



Agenda Staff Report 
06/28/22 

Page 2 

 
Outreach Efforts alleviated the portion of the local emergency related to large 
encampments but have not resolved the portion of the local emergency related to the 
continuing emergency of unsheltered homeless individuals and families.  On July 13, 
2021, the Turlock City Council voted to terminate the Local Emergency in response to 
the Unsheltered Homeless and Encampment Crisis (UHEC) ratified by City Council on 
March 16, 2021.   
 
Turlock Municipal Code Section 4-2-105(c)(1) authorizes the City Manager, serving as 
the Director of Emergency Services, to issue a Proclamation of a Local Emergency if 
the City Council is not in session.  The Proclamation by the City Manager must then be 
ratified by the City Council within seven (7) days thereafter, or the proclamation shall 
have no further force or effect.   
 
Turlock Municipal Code Section 4-2-106(a) authorizes the City Manager, serving as the 
Director of Emergency Services, to make and issue rules and regulations on matters 
related to the protection of life and property.  
 
On July 9, 2021, Interim City Manager Sarah Tamey Eddy in her role as the Director of 
Emergency Services, proclaimed a Local Emergency in response to the Unsheltered 
Homeless Crisis within the City of Turlock, which was ratified by the Turlock City 
Council on July 13, 2021. 
 
Also, on July 9, 2021, Interim City Manager Sarah Tamey Eddy executed Rules and 
Regulations No. 1 Made and Issued Under the Proclamation of a Local Emergency in 
Response to the Unsheltered Homeless Crisis on July 9, 2021, which were confirmed 
by the Turlock City Council on July 13, 2021.  
 
City staff from all City Departments are prepared and continue to engage in an ongoing 
effort designed to reverse the trend of increasing unsheltered homelessness within the 
City of Turlock while a comprehensive planning effort continues to develop longer-term 
strategies and preventive measures to assist unsheltered homeless individuals and 
families. 
 
In addition to offering emergency shelter to unsheltered individuals and families, a 
primary focus of this local emergency will be to connect homeless individuals and 
families with an array of social services and to attempt to reconnect homeless 
individuals with their families. 

 
By declaring a local emergency, the City can obtain additional resources, establish an 
immediate plan, and respond quickly to urgent situations.  This will minimize disruptions 
and allow the City to focus on day-to-day operations while addressing the Unsheltered 
Homeless Crisis as effectively and efficiently as possible. 

 
In addition, pursuant to the City of Turlock Emergency Operations Plan section 5.1.3, 
the governing body shall review the need for continuing the local emergency at regularly 
scheduled board (City Council) meetings at least once every 60 days until the governing 
body terminates the local emergency at the earliest possible date that conditions 
warrant. 



Agenda Staff Report 
06/28/22 

Page 3 

 
 
4. BASIS FOR RECOMMENDATION: 

 
Pursuant to the City of Turlock Emergency Operations Plan section 5.1.3, the governing 
body shall review the need for continuing the local emergency at regularly scheduled 
board (City Council) meetings at least once every 60 days until the governing body 
terminates the local emergency at the earliest possible date that conditions warrant. In 
addition, pursuant to Turlock Municipal Code Section 4-2-106(a), rules and regulations 
made and issued by the Director of Emergency Services must be considered for 
confirmation by the City Council. 

 
5. FISCAL IMPACT / BUDGET AMENDMENT: 

 
None by this action.  Funding was appropriated for this Local Emergency during the July 
13, 2021 City Council Meeting. 

 
6. STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 Recommend Approval. 
 
7. CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 

 
Recommend Approval. 

 
8. ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: 

 
N/A 

 
9. ALTERNATIVES: 

 
A. The City Council may choose not to adopt the resolution; however, this alternative is 

not recommended.  The City Council is required to review the need for continuing 
the local emergency at least every 60 days. An unsheltered homeless crisis 
continues to exist; therefore, necessitating the continuance of the local emergency. 
In addition, under the cited municipal code provisions, the City Council must 
consider confirming any rules and regulations made and issued during a local 
emergency. 

 
10. ATTACHMENTS: 

 
A. Draft Resolution 

a. Exhibit A – City of Turlock Proclamation of the Existence of a Local 
Emergency 

b. Exhibit B – City of Turlock Rules and Regulations No. 1 Made and Issued 
Under the Proclamation of a Local Emergency in Response to the 
Unshetered Homeless Crisis 



BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK 
 

IN THE MATTER OF REAFFIRMING THE  } RESOLUTION NO. 2022-XXX 

PROCLAMATION OF A LOCAL EMERGENCY } 

IN RESPONSE TO A CONTINUING  } 

UNSHELTERED HOMELESS CRISIS (UHC)  } 

WITHIN THE CITY OF TURLOCK AND  } 

CONFIRMING RULES AND REGULATIONS NO. 1 } 

MADE AND ISSUED BY INTERIM CITY  } 

MANAGER SARAH TAMEY EDDY } 

(DIRECTOR OF EMERGENCY SERVICES) } 

 } 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Turlock in recent years has experienced an increase in the 
numbers of unsheltered homeless and the emergence of significant homeless 
encampments; and 

 

WHEREAS, homelessness is one of the most important and pervasive challenges 
facing the State of California and California counties and cities; and 

 

WHEREAS, on March 14, 2021, the City’s Director of Emergency Services (Acting 
City Manager) issued a Proclamation of the Existence of a Local Emergency declaring a 
local emergency related to the Unsheltered Homeless and Encampments Crisis (“UHEC 
Local Emergency”) in the City described in that proclamation which was ratified by the City 
Council on March 16, 2021; and   

 

WHEREAS, during the UHEC Local Emergency, the City engaged in extensive 
efforts of education and the offering of social services and emergency shelter (“Outreach 
Efforts”) to the unsheltered homeless, especially those in significant homeless 
encampments; and 

 

WHEREAS, those Outreach Efforts alleviated the portion of the local emergency 
related to large encampments but have not resolved the portion of the local emergency 
related to the continuing emergency of unsheltered homeless individuals and families; and  

 

WHEREAS, there remains a real and present danger to the health, safety, and 
welfare of the unsheltered homeless; and 
 

WHEREAS, these aforementioned factors as well as others detailed in the attached 
proclamation constitute a local Unsheltered Homeless Crisis (“UHC”) that requires 
continuing and immediate emergency action; and 
 

WHEREAS, on December 18, 2018, the City Council of the City of Turlock declared 
a shelter crisis pursuant to Government Code Section 8698 et seq. which is still in effect; 
and 
 

WHEREAS, City staff from all City Departments are prepared to continue to engage 
in an ongoing effort designed to reverse the trend of increasing unsheltered homelessness 
within the City of Turlock during the UHC while a comprehensive planning effort continues 



Resolution No. 2022-XX 

Page 2 

 

 
to develop longer-term strategies and preventive measures to assist unsheltered homeless 
individuals and families; and 
 

WHEREAS, in addition to offering emergency shelter to unsheltered individuals and 
families, a primary focus of this local emergency will be to connect homeless individuals 
and families with an array of social services and to attempt to reconnect homeless 
individuals with their families; and 
 

WHEREAS, Interim City Manager Sarah Tamey Eddy, in her role as the Director of 
Emergency Services, issued a Proclamation of Existence of a Local Emergency in 
response to the UHC on July 9, 2021 (Exhibit “A”) and also issued Rules and Regulations 
No.1 related to the UHC local emergency (Exhibit “B”). 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Turlock 
finds as follows: 
 

1. Pursuant to Government Code section 8630 and section 4-2-105 of the Turlock 
Municipal Code, the Proclamation of Existence of a Local Emergency issued by the 
Director of Emergency Services on July 9, 2021 is hereby ratified. 
 

2. Pursuant to section 4-2-106 and section 9-1-112 of the Turlock Municipal Code, 
Rules and Regulations No. 1 Made and Issued Under the Proclamation of a Local 
Emergency in Response to the UHC by the Director of Emergency Services (Interim 
City Manager) of the City is hereby confirmed and ratified and deviations therein 
from Title 9 of the Turlock Municipal Code are authorized. 
 

3. During the existence of the local emergency, the powers, functions, and duties of 
the Director of Emergency Services (City Manager) and the emergency organization 
of the City shall be those prescribed by State law, the ordinances and resolutions of 
the City, and the City of Turlock Emergency Plan. 

 
4. The local emergency shall be deemed to continue to exist until its termination is 

proclaimed by the City Council. 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Turlock this 28th day of June, 2022, by the following vote: 
 
 AYES:  
 NOES:  
NOT PARTICIPATING:  
 ABSENT:  

ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
Julie Christel, City Clerk, 
City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus, 
State of California 

 



KWeaver
Text Box
Exhibit A







KWeaver
Text Box
Exhibit B














	5A - AP DEMANDS_5-27-22 to 6-16-22.pdf (p.1-34)
	5B - 05-17-2022 Special Meeting Minutes.pdf (p.35-36)
	5C - Assmt Dist No. 2 of 3_2022-2023.pdf (p.37-103)
	Assmt Dists No. 2 of 3_2022-2023 Final - Staff Report.pdf (p.1-3)
	Assmt Dists No. 2 of 3_2022-2023 Final - Resolution 1.pdf (p.4-35)
	Assmt Dists No. 2 of 3_2022-2023 Final - Resolution 2.pdf (p.36-67)

	5D - Reaffirming UHC.pdf (p.104-113)

